Yy
the )

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
AGENDA

Details Presiding
Date: September 28, 2023 Sean Peasley, Board Chair
7:30am

Call to order - Sean Peasley, Board Chair

Invocation - Matt Gerlach

Meeting Minute Approval - John Rochford
e June 29, 2023

Finance Committee Update — Ryan Fessler

Community Survey/Market Analysis — Mario Trescone

Presidents Report - Jeff McBride

Adjourn



BOARD OF DIRECTORS
MEETING MINUTES

Present: Sean Peasley, Matt Gerlach, Michael Hahn, Rosanna Coveyou, Greg Custer, Don Saulic,

Jess Meyers, Jay Scott, Ryan Fessler, Brian Constable, Jeff McBride, Dolores Daly,
Christine Salas

Absent: John Rochford, Juliette Meunier, David Lamb, Brian Constable, Tony Spriggs, Minh
Hoang Greg Custer

Guests: Amelya D’Alba & Jordan Garcia

Details June 29, 2023 Presiding Sean Peasley, Board Chair Call to order @ 7:46am

Invocation — Michael Hahn

Approval of May 25, 2023 Minutes — Crystal Immerman

Crystal asked if everyone reviewed the minutes, had any changes or additions
Michael Hahn motioned to approve the minutes as presented

Don Saulic seconded the motion

APPROVED, no nays or abstentions

YMCA’s Swim Program — Amelya D’Alba & Jordan Garcia

Amelya D’Alba and Jordan Garcia presented an overview of the YMCA’s Swim Program
highlighting:
e Branch Aquatics (swim lessons, swim teams, special events, staff certifications, drills, RST)
e Safety Around Water Program
e Dana Point Harbor Partnership
e City Contracts
(Full presentation is on the board portal)

Finance Highlights — Dolores Daly

May Operating net $1.3M (double budget)

Huntington Beach, Preschool in Diamond Bar and our Middle School Program are in the black!
CYD enrollment is about 6K which surpasses our Pre-Covid enrollment of 3K

Camp Elkis full

Child Care Parent Survey Results — Anna Romiti

Anna did a quick overview of the most recent parent survey results, links will be emailed
O South Sites: https://ymcaoc.org/2023cusdparentsurveyresults/
0 ELOP South Sites: https://ymcaoc.org/2023southelopparentsurveyresults/
0 North Sites: https://ymcaoc.org/2023northcountyparentsurveyresults/
O ELOP North Sites: https://ymcaoc.org/2023northelopparentsurveyresults

Presidents Report — Jeff McBride


https://ymcaoc.org/2023cusdparentsurveyresults/
https://ymcaoc.org/2023southelopparentsurveyresults/
https://ymcaoc.org/2023northcountyparentsurveyresults/
https://ymcaoc.org/2023northelopparentsurveyresults

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
ANNUAL MEETING AGENDA

e Project Manager Update — Task force interviewed 3 candidates and have decided to go with
Dan Young and Brian Myers; a second meeting has been scheduled to discuss project and scope
(7/25)

e Strategic Planning Consultant Update — Leadership interviewed 4 candidates and have
narrowed the pool down to the top 2. Next steps are for the task team to interview the final
candidates then collaborate with leadership to make a final decision. Task force Interview
meetings have been set as follows:

e Rebecca Alvarez, NP Strategies (7/31)
e Janice Petty, JGP Consulting & Sarkis Boghjalian, BCN Strategies (8/9)

e Mission Viejo Update - YMCA met with the city and have started the discussion for expansion.
The Y will be the lead on this project in partnership with the Nadadores. A second meeting with
the city has been scheduled for (7/12). The City is excited about the proposal. We will keep
you updated on the progress.

Adjourn —9:13am



* News THE ORANGE COUNTY

REGISTER

Anaheim’s OCVibe wins approval, clearing way for
entertainment district around Honda Center

The western plaza at OCVibe, known as the Urban Park, will be lined with restaurants with rooftop seating and outdoor dining set in a park-like
environment. (Courtesy of OCVibe)

By ALICIA ROBINSON | The Orange County Register

PUBLISHED: September 28, 2022 at 10:24 a.m. | UPDATED: September 29, 2022 at 9:27 a.m.

A $4 billion development turning parking lots and properties around the Honda Center and ARTIC transit station
into a nearly 100-ace entertainment district with 1,500 new homes now has the Anaheim City Council’s approval.

With it, OCVibe can start construction — the goal is by the end of the year.

Anchored by the Honda Center, OCVibe is planned to include a 5,700-seat concert venue, a public park with an
outdoor amphitheater, about a dozen new restaurants and a food hall, two hotels, offices and the 1,500
apartments, including 195 that would be designated for lower-income residents.

Anaheim Ducks owners and local philanthropists Henry and Susan Samueli are behind OCVibe; their management
team now operates the city-owned Honda Center and the ARTIC station and will oversee the development of the
new entertainment district.

“We look forward to starting construction soon on this important community asset that will showcase Anaheim
and Orange County, while also providing world-class entertainment and offerings for local residents, visitors, and
our Anaheim Ducks fans,” the couple said in a statement. The intent is to have the community built out by 2028
when the Honda Center hosts Olympics volleyball.

Up to $400 million in bonds will help pay for the development. The city’s financing authority would issue the
bonds, which would be repaid by revenue from the Honda Center; city taxpayers would not be on the hook to
cover any payments.

Anaheim and OCVibe officials are touting community benefits from the deal, including the affordable housing,

two public parks that will be maintained by OCVibe, an on-site solar farm that would generate about 6

megawatts of power for the development, and an estimated revenue of more than $9 million annually in futun@
years after the project is built out.

The project will be retooling the layout of streets and freeway access around the Honda Center, including a new
road that is planned along the Santa Ana River as well as a direct ramp from the 57 freeway to the largest
proposed parking garage. Parking in the roughly 8,000 on-site spots that will be created will be free.

1/4


https://www.ocregister.com/author/alicia-robinson/
https://www.ocregister.com/local-news/
javascript:void(0)

9/12/23, 3:12 PM San Mateo OKs plans for housing | Local News | smdailyjournal.com

https://www.smdailyjournal.com/news/local/san-mateo-oks-plans-for-housing/article_727ae30e-e1d5-11ea-ad63-
3b08beb66749.html

From the Daily Journal archives

San Mateo OKs plans for housing

1,200 housing units spread across two developments moving ahead

By Zachary Clark Daily Journal staff
Aug 19, 2020

f v O ¥ &8 ® [J in

The San Mateo City Council unanimously approved nearly 1,200 housing units
spread across two separate developments after declining a last-minute proposal to
significantly reduce the density of one project.

https://www.smdailyjournal.com/news/local/san-mateo-oks-plans-for-housing/article_727ae30e-e1d5-11ea-ad63-3b08beb66749.html 1/6


https://www.facebook.com/sharer/sharer.php?u=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.smdailyjournal.com%2Fnews%2Flocal%2Fsan-mateo-oks-plans-for-housing%2Farticle_727ae30e-e1d5-11ea-ad63-3b08beb66749.html%3Futm_medium%3Dsocial%26utm_source%3Dfacebook%26utm_campaign%3Duser-share
https://twitter.com/intent/tweet?&text=San%20Mateo%20OKs%20plans%20for%20housing&via=smdailyjournal&url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.smdailyjournal.com%2Fnews%2Flocal%2Fsan-mateo-oks-plans-for-housing%2Farticle_727ae30e-e1d5-11ea-ad63-3b08beb66749.html%3Futm_medium%3Dsocial%26utm_source%3Dtwitter%26utm_campaign%3Duser-share
https://wa.me/?text=https://www.smdailyjournal.com/news/local/san-mateo-oks-plans-for-housing/article_727ae30e-e1d5-11ea-ad63-3b08beb66749.html
mailto:?subject=%5BSan%20Mateo%20Daily%20Journal%5D%20San%20Mateo%20OKs%20plans%20for%20housing&body=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.smdailyjournal.com%2Fnews%2Flocal%2Fsan-mateo-oks-plans-for-housing%2Farticle_727ae30e-e1d5-11ea-ad63-3b08beb66749.html%3Futm_medium%3Dsocial%26utm_source%3Demail%26utm_campaign%3Duser-share
javascript:window.print()
https://www.linkedin.com/shareArticle?url=https://www.smdailyjournal.com/news/local/san-mateo-oks-plans-for-housing/article_727ae30e-e1d5-11ea-ad63-3b08beb66749.html&title=San%20Mateo%20OKs%20plans%20for%20housing

9/12/23, 3:12 PM San Mateo OKs plans for housing | Local News | smdailyjournal.com

A 225-unit 100% affordable housing project designed by nonprofit MidPen Housing
and the 961-unit Concar Passage mixed-use development were both approved as
proposed Monday.

But an alternative to the latter project with 200 fewer units was considered by the
council and vigorously debated during the meeting before it was rejected. The new
proposal also would have made 74 units for-sale townhomes rather than rental
apartments.

The reduced 761-unit proposal was applauded by many in the surrounding
neighborhoods who have long been concerned about what they described as
overdevelopment in the area and associated traffic impacts.

“I believe this new plan to decrease the size, to incorporate ownership and maintain
the affordable housing allowances — and that’s really important here — is a
fantastic compromise that will decrease the impact on the local area, especially with
traffic, yet still provide a huge number of homes in the area,” said Richard Neve
representing the Fiesta Gardens Neighborhood Association.

But numerous housing advocates were furious that such a unit reduction was even
being considered amidst a housing crisis.

“I think it is absurd that we’re considering dropping 200 homes. ... Renters are
struggling. Families are struggling. We need homes,” said Burlingame resident Mike
Dunham. “State law is now forcing cities to stop doing maneuvers like this. You
need to follow state law. If this happens I hope you get sued.”

https://www.smdailyjournal.com/news/local/san-mateo-oks-plans-for-housing/article_727ae30e-e1d5-11ea-ad63-3b08beb66749.html 2/6


https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CLSVkqtgAZej1FpK04_UPyPu-0AvjncD6crXqi5P9D6DmiYvuDxABINWJkxZgyY6Bh8ijkBmgAen99c8DyAEJ4AIAqAMByAMKqgShA0_Q4RUvyLC38tq44FWYQ5_oXAzwHEdeaEUzZ8IYAdflAHvg7Y5QRv8tKX5w1gChYVTwb-5w488E5IoJZQDfDAT_tsFMaM71uBLISOLpXfysC02zJfUYOZozLJKfZ1JSXg8rIJBeWpQpc6H02YhdoUKcVdOFqmnP4prpbpQHZ5NXIZJstxDEjuPDES26X-ktS91j1m2jbI3iUdpE_MiEP2AaSzNqYwat4Zl6M7kwWfmdnpyluy54ufjz7X6sbO0xp__fcvqXC0bCOZklLgulzI5M-mPFElpSPbkb-hx3hMYRqhOFH18d8Z5YguZFT3yPyD3Lx4qTlAPsE3AN8VJ7UjVYBKf3NdTdRVG8Qg1Q216ZYCGzzbpi-FYo8rJLGt1diALxxzgfiiNzXJGdUmgwcVcmbpu1IfJQ1YdoNVFYL2XeVLxf3kbX0GxUA6tOqVWWwXdtioKg6ceGgKDxkQlvPCi1oGMP15Ias6GEPyyPQUFFF-eFmdGBf4kIBMecbzn0Oyjfe0KIGx31SNrKbKb8AbjyJef0FSdkNSsZereAKzR9dMAEnsaJx4ME4AQBiAX31Jn9QKAGLoAH6qnCaKgHjs4bqAeT2BuoB-6WsQKoB_6esQKoB6SjsQKoB9XJG6gHpr4bqAeaBqgH89EbqAeW2BuoB6qbsQKoB4OtsQKoB_-esQKoB9-fsQKoB8qpsQKoB-ulsQLYBwDSCBQIgGEQARgdMgKKAjoCgEBIvf3BOvIIG2FkeC1zdWJzeW4tNTgxNjQ4NDQyMDc3ODkwOLEJblyiWAdmqxyACgOYCwHICwGADAHaDBAKChDQov396IWvgEoSAgEDqg0CVVPIDQHYEwyIFAHQFQH4FgGAFwE&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMI6PK20IKmgQMVEtq4CB3IvQ-6EAEYASAAEgKS3PD_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSOwBpAlJWYLVl1evUP-R4dxXzST22jtg21ih_2v1Fl3BYjFw7O5ReUKiv8WxWyO8Lx3siP6sBJyjyLdoEGAE&sig=AOD64_3KZCvNXN_jxt7YBO4GrnF9QBM_Ag&client=ca-pub-4807561457669996&rf=4&nb=9&adurl=https://frequentsearches.com/index.php%3Frgid%3D410766%26sub%3Dgclid
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CLSVkqtgAZej1FpK04_UPyPu-0AvjncD6crXqi5P9D6DmiYvuDxABINWJkxZgyY6Bh8ijkBmgAen99c8DyAEJ4AIAqAMByAMKqgShA0_Q4RUvyLC38tq44FWYQ5_oXAzwHEdeaEUzZ8IYAdflAHvg7Y5QRv8tKX5w1gChYVTwb-5w488E5IoJZQDfDAT_tsFMaM71uBLISOLpXfysC02zJfUYOZozLJKfZ1JSXg8rIJBeWpQpc6H02YhdoUKcVdOFqmnP4prpbpQHZ5NXIZJstxDEjuPDES26X-ktS91j1m2jbI3iUdpE_MiEP2AaSzNqYwat4Zl6M7kwWfmdnpyluy54ufjz7X6sbO0xp__fcvqXC0bCOZklLgulzI5M-mPFElpSPbkb-hx3hMYRqhOFH18d8Z5YguZFT3yPyD3Lx4qTlAPsE3AN8VJ7UjVYBKf3NdTdRVG8Qg1Q216ZYCGzzbpi-FYo8rJLGt1diALxxzgfiiNzXJGdUmgwcVcmbpu1IfJQ1YdoNVFYL2XeVLxf3kbX0GxUA6tOqVWWwXdtioKg6ceGgKDxkQlvPCi1oGMP15Ias6GEPyyPQUFFF-eFmdGBf4kIBMecbzn0Oyjfe0KIGx31SNrKbKb8AbjyJef0FSdkNSsZereAKzR9dMAEnsaJx4ME4AQBiAX31Jn9QKAGLoAH6qnCaKgHjs4bqAeT2BuoB-6WsQKoB_6esQKoB6SjsQKoB9XJG6gHpr4bqAeaBqgH89EbqAeW2BuoB6qbsQKoB4OtsQKoB_-esQKoB9-fsQKoB8qpsQKoB-ulsQLYBwDSCBQIgGEQARgdMgKKAjoCgEBIvf3BOvIIG2FkeC1zdWJzeW4tNTgxNjQ4NDQyMDc3ODkwOLEJblyiWAdmqxyACgOYCwHICwGADAHaDBAKChDQov396IWvgEoSAgEDqg0CVVPIDQHYEwyIFAHQFQH4FgGAFwE&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMI6PK20IKmgQMVEtq4CB3IvQ-6EAEYASAAEgKS3PD_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSOwBpAlJWYLVl1evUP-R4dxXzST22jtg21ih_2v1Fl3BYjFw7O5ReUKiv8WxWyO8Lx3siP6sBJyjyLdoEGAE&sig=AOD64_3KZCvNXN_jxt7YBO4GrnF9QBM_Ag&client=ca-pub-4807561457669996&rf=4&nb=0&adurl=https://frequentsearches.com/index.php%3Frgid%3D410766%26sub%3Dgclid
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CLSVkqtgAZej1FpK04_UPyPu-0AvjncD6crXqi5P9D6DmiYvuDxABINWJkxZgyY6Bh8ijkBmgAen99c8DyAEJ4AIAqAMByAMKqgShA0_Q4RUvyLC38tq44FWYQ5_oXAzwHEdeaEUzZ8IYAdflAHvg7Y5QRv8tKX5w1gChYVTwb-5w488E5IoJZQDfDAT_tsFMaM71uBLISOLpXfysC02zJfUYOZozLJKfZ1JSXg8rIJBeWpQpc6H02YhdoUKcVdOFqmnP4prpbpQHZ5NXIZJstxDEjuPDES26X-ktS91j1m2jbI3iUdpE_MiEP2AaSzNqYwat4Zl6M7kwWfmdnpyluy54ufjz7X6sbO0xp__fcvqXC0bCOZklLgulzI5M-mPFElpSPbkb-hx3hMYRqhOFH18d8Z5YguZFT3yPyD3Lx4qTlAPsE3AN8VJ7UjVYBKf3NdTdRVG8Qg1Q216ZYCGzzbpi-FYo8rJLGt1diALxxzgfiiNzXJGdUmgwcVcmbpu1IfJQ1YdoNVFYL2XeVLxf3kbX0GxUA6tOqVWWwXdtioKg6ceGgKDxkQlvPCi1oGMP15Ias6GEPyyPQUFFF-eFmdGBf4kIBMecbzn0Oyjfe0KIGx31SNrKbKb8AbjyJef0FSdkNSsZereAKzR9dMAEnsaJx4ME4AQBiAX31Jn9QKAGLoAH6qnCaKgHjs4bqAeT2BuoB-6WsQKoB_6esQKoB6SjsQKoB9XJG6gHpr4bqAeaBqgH89EbqAeW2BuoB6qbsQKoB4OtsQKoB_-esQKoB9-fsQKoB8qpsQKoB-ulsQLYBwDSCBQIgGEQARgdMgKKAjoCgEBIvf3BOvIIG2FkeC1zdWJzeW4tNTgxNjQ4NDQyMDc3ODkwOLEJblyiWAdmqxyACgOYCwHICwGADAHaDBAKChDQov396IWvgEoSAgEDqg0CVVPIDQHYEwyIFAHQFQH4FgGAFwE&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMI6PK20IKmgQMVEtq4CB3IvQ-6EAEYASAAEgKS3PD_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSOwBpAlJWYLVl1evUP-R4dxXzST22jtg21ih_2v1Fl3BYjFw7O5ReUKiv8WxWyO8Lx3siP6sBJyjyLdoEGAE&sig=AOD64_3KZCvNXN_jxt7YBO4GrnF9QBM_Ag&client=ca-pub-4807561457669996&rf=4&nb=7&adurl=https://frequentsearches.com/index.php%3Frgid%3D410766%26sub%3Dgclid
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CLSVkqtgAZej1FpK04_UPyPu-0AvjncD6crXqi5P9D6DmiYvuDxABINWJkxZgyY6Bh8ijkBmgAen99c8DyAEJ4AIAqAMByAMKqgShA0_Q4RUvyLC38tq44FWYQ5_oXAzwHEdeaEUzZ8IYAdflAHvg7Y5QRv8tKX5w1gChYVTwb-5w488E5IoJZQDfDAT_tsFMaM71uBLISOLpXfysC02zJfUYOZozLJKfZ1JSXg8rIJBeWpQpc6H02YhdoUKcVdOFqmnP4prpbpQHZ5NXIZJstxDEjuPDES26X-ktS91j1m2jbI3iUdpE_MiEP2AaSzNqYwat4Zl6M7kwWfmdnpyluy54ufjz7X6sbO0xp__fcvqXC0bCOZklLgulzI5M-mPFElpSPbkb-hx3hMYRqhOFH18d8Z5YguZFT3yPyD3Lx4qTlAPsE3AN8VJ7UjVYBKf3NdTdRVG8Qg1Q216ZYCGzzbpi-FYo8rJLGt1diALxxzgfiiNzXJGdUmgwcVcmbpu1IfJQ1YdoNVFYL2XeVLxf3kbX0GxUA6tOqVWWwXdtioKg6ceGgKDxkQlvPCi1oGMP15Ias6GEPyyPQUFFF-eFmdGBf4kIBMecbzn0Oyjfe0KIGx31SNrKbKb8AbjyJef0FSdkNSsZereAKzR9dMAEnsaJx4ME4AQBiAX31Jn9QKAGLoAH6qnCaKgHjs4bqAeT2BuoB-6WsQKoB_6esQKoB6SjsQKoB9XJG6gHpr4bqAeaBqgH89EbqAeW2BuoB6qbsQKoB4OtsQKoB_-esQKoB9-fsQKoB8qpsQKoB-ulsQLYBwDSCBQIgGEQARgdMgKKAjoCgEBIvf3BOvIIG2FkeC1zdWJzeW4tNTgxNjQ4NDQyMDc3ODkwOLEJblyiWAdmqxyACgOYCwHICwGADAHaDBAKChDQov396IWvgEoSAgEDqg0CVVPIDQHYEwyIFAHQFQH4FgGAFwE&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMI6PK20IKmgQMVEtq4CB3IvQ-6EAEYASAAEgKS3PD_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSOwBpAlJWYLVl1evUP-R4dxXzST22jtg21ih_2v1Fl3BYjFw7O5ReUKiv8WxWyO8Lx3siP6sBJyjyLdoEGAE&sig=AOD64_3KZCvNXN_jxt7YBO4GrnF9QBM_Ag&client=ca-pub-4807561457669996&rf=4&nb=1&adurl=https://frequentsearches.com/index.php%3Frgid%3D410766%26sub%3Dgclid
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CLSVkqtgAZej1FpK04_UPyPu-0AvjncD6crXqi5P9D6DmiYvuDxABINWJkxZgyY6Bh8ijkBmgAen99c8DyAEJ4AIAqAMByAMKqgShA0_Q4RUvyLC38tq44FWYQ5_oXAzwHEdeaEUzZ8IYAdflAHvg7Y5QRv8tKX5w1gChYVTwb-5w488E5IoJZQDfDAT_tsFMaM71uBLISOLpXfysC02zJfUYOZozLJKfZ1JSXg8rIJBeWpQpc6H02YhdoUKcVdOFqmnP4prpbpQHZ5NXIZJstxDEjuPDES26X-ktS91j1m2jbI3iUdpE_MiEP2AaSzNqYwat4Zl6M7kwWfmdnpyluy54ufjz7X6sbO0xp__fcvqXC0bCOZklLgulzI5M-mPFElpSPbkb-hx3hMYRqhOFH18d8Z5YguZFT3yPyD3Lx4qTlAPsE3AN8VJ7UjVYBKf3NdTdRVG8Qg1Q216ZYCGzzbpi-FYo8rJLGt1diALxxzgfiiNzXJGdUmgwcVcmbpu1IfJQ1YdoNVFYL2XeVLxf3kbX0GxUA6tOqVWWwXdtioKg6ceGgKDxkQlvPCi1oGMP15Ias6GEPyyPQUFFF-eFmdGBf4kIBMecbzn0Oyjfe0KIGx31SNrKbKb8AbjyJef0FSdkNSsZereAKzR9dMAEnsaJx4ME4AQBiAX31Jn9QKAGLoAH6qnCaKgHjs4bqAeT2BuoB-6WsQKoB_6esQKoB6SjsQKoB9XJG6gHpr4bqAeaBqgH89EbqAeW2BuoB6qbsQKoB4OtsQKoB_-esQKoB9-fsQKoB8qpsQKoB-ulsQLYBwDSCBQIgGEQARgdMgKKAjoCgEBIvf3BOvIIG2FkeC1zdWJzeW4tNTgxNjQ4NDQyMDc3ODkwOLEJblyiWAdmqxyACgOYCwHICwGADAHaDBAKChDQov396IWvgEoSAgEDqg0CVVPIDQHYEwyIFAHQFQH4FgGAFwE&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMI6PK20IKmgQMVEtq4CB3IvQ-6EAEYASAAEgKS3PD_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSOwBpAlJWYLVl1evUP-R4dxXzST22jtg21ih_2v1Fl3BYjFw7O5ReUKiv8WxWyO8Lx3siP6sBJyjyLdoEGAE&sig=AOD64_3KZCvNXN_jxt7YBO4GrnF9QBM_Ag&client=ca-pub-4807561457669996&rf=4&nb=8&adurl=https://frequentsearches.com/index.php%3Frgid%3D410766%26sub%3Dgclid
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CLSVkqtgAZej1FpK04_UPyPu-0AvjncD6crXqi5P9D6DmiYvuDxABINWJkxZgyY6Bh8ijkBmgAen99c8DyAEJ4AIAqAMByAMKqgShA0_Q4RUvyLC38tq44FWYQ5_oXAzwHEdeaEUzZ8IYAdflAHvg7Y5QRv8tKX5w1gChYVTwb-5w488E5IoJZQDfDAT_tsFMaM71uBLISOLpXfysC02zJfUYOZozLJKfZ1JSXg8rIJBeWpQpc6H02YhdoUKcVdOFqmnP4prpbpQHZ5NXIZJstxDEjuPDES26X-ktS91j1m2jbI3iUdpE_MiEP2AaSzNqYwat4Zl6M7kwWfmdnpyluy54ufjz7X6sbO0xp__fcvqXC0bCOZklLgulzI5M-mPFElpSPbkb-hx3hMYRqhOFH18d8Z5YguZFT3yPyD3Lx4qTlAPsE3AN8VJ7UjVYBKf3NdTdRVG8Qg1Q216ZYCGzzbpi-FYo8rJLGt1diALxxzgfiiNzXJGdUmgwcVcmbpu1IfJQ1YdoNVFYL2XeVLxf3kbX0GxUA6tOqVWWwXdtioKg6ceGgKDxkQlvPCi1oGMP15Ias6GEPyyPQUFFF-eFmdGBf4kIBMecbzn0Oyjfe0KIGx31SNrKbKb8AbjyJef0FSdkNSsZereAKzR9dMAEnsaJx4ME4AQBiAX31Jn9QKAGLoAH6qnCaKgHjs4bqAeT2BuoB-6WsQKoB_6esQKoB6SjsQKoB9XJG6gHpr4bqAeaBqgH89EbqAeW2BuoB6qbsQKoB4OtsQKoB_-esQKoB9-fsQKoB8qpsQKoB-ulsQLYBwDSCBQIgGEQARgdMgKKAjoCgEBIvf3BOvIIG2FkeC1zdWJzeW4tNTgxNjQ4NDQyMDc3ODkwOLEJblyiWAdmqxyACgOYCwHICwGADAHaDBAKChDQov396IWvgEoSAgEDqg0CVVPIDQHYEwyIFAHQFQH4FgGAFwE&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMI6PK20IKmgQMVEtq4CB3IvQ-6EAEYASAAEgKS3PD_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSOwBpAlJWYLVl1evUP-R4dxXzST22jtg21ih_2v1Fl3BYjFw7O5ReUKiv8WxWyO8Lx3siP6sBJyjyLdoEGAE&sig=AOD64_3KZCvNXN_jxt7YBO4GrnF9QBM_Ag&client=ca-pub-4807561457669996&rf=4&nb=8&adurl=https://frequentsearches.com/index.php%3Frgid%3D410766%26sub%3Dgclid
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CLSVkqtgAZej1FpK04_UPyPu-0AvjncD6crXqi5P9D6DmiYvuDxABINWJkxZgyY6Bh8ijkBmgAen99c8DyAEJ4AIAqAMByAMKqgShA0_Q4RUvyLC38tq44FWYQ5_oXAzwHEdeaEUzZ8IYAdflAHvg7Y5QRv8tKX5w1gChYVTwb-5w488E5IoJZQDfDAT_tsFMaM71uBLISOLpXfysC02zJfUYOZozLJKfZ1JSXg8rIJBeWpQpc6H02YhdoUKcVdOFqmnP4prpbpQHZ5NXIZJstxDEjuPDES26X-ktS91j1m2jbI3iUdpE_MiEP2AaSzNqYwat4Zl6M7kwWfmdnpyluy54ufjz7X6sbO0xp__fcvqXC0bCOZklLgulzI5M-mPFElpSPbkb-hx3hMYRqhOFH18d8Z5YguZFT3yPyD3Lx4qTlAPsE3AN8VJ7UjVYBKf3NdTdRVG8Qg1Q216ZYCGzzbpi-FYo8rJLGt1diALxxzgfiiNzXJGdUmgwcVcmbpu1IfJQ1YdoNVFYL2XeVLxf3kbX0GxUA6tOqVWWwXdtioKg6ceGgKDxkQlvPCi1oGMP15Ias6GEPyyPQUFFF-eFmdGBf4kIBMecbzn0Oyjfe0KIGx31SNrKbKb8AbjyJef0FSdkNSsZereAKzR9dMAEnsaJx4ME4AQBiAX31Jn9QKAGLoAH6qnCaKgHjs4bqAeT2BuoB-6WsQKoB_6esQKoB6SjsQKoB9XJG6gHpr4bqAeaBqgH89EbqAeW2BuoB6qbsQKoB4OtsQKoB_-esQKoB9-fsQKoB8qpsQKoB-ulsQLYBwDSCBQIgGEQARgdMgKKAjoCgEBIvf3BOvIIG2FkeC1zdWJzeW4tNTgxNjQ4NDQyMDc3ODkwOLEJblyiWAdmqxyACgOYCwHICwGADAHaDBAKChDQov396IWvgEoSAgEDqg0CVVPIDQHYEwyIFAHQFQH4FgGAFwE&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMI6PK20IKmgQMVEtq4CB3IvQ-6EAEYASAAEgKS3PD_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSOwBpAlJWYLVl1evUP-R4dxXzST22jtg21ih_2v1Fl3BYjFw7O5ReUKiv8WxWyO8Lx3siP6sBJyjyLdoEGAE&sig=AOD64_3KZCvNXN_jxt7YBO4GrnF9QBM_Ag&client=ca-pub-4807561457669996&rf=4&nb=8&adurl=https://frequentsearches.com/index.php%3Frgid%3D410766%26sub%3Dgclid
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?source=display&reasons=AW4Q9SJaAV0FIOCycKj1X6R10nb2mKFQPDc9e_yEtRoRqcKwp8zNHstWXXwCjrrbxEV9gSs73LoB1GAwvFDuAaOUr_Ak1MZaSXSKlV5SkeinCwZvbu3jKib4aAdnh16Dqo4VJCvOKEQDZgeEbE6pGIFQE5G2IQo18Xbh_UhzkDTkIC3vme0B5hCWpq63c49IR2mxRwA2TURREUaiaBgAUEPeDlE8e_pHUSXaV32szbTu-e0V4VWjapgu_UcstEQptOolYJdypPhtvV7e2aaLaKppJTuNFzjp5_qA-goGVjUD9r0cZvQ0XrXx6_WpCEpVnX32ZTliwvJUW79pHQYf1l85AskDnUnxUIiCLjFbeiSe7OB4Z1bQt1qUIZdfM2INtzNVzHlGLtKUWifIxtoWNwUjIiD4EXFiO5JmNFLpHffdUbBh_lyurAqD5kLlrZ2VNZYXz8Mw29YgqW5jbgmmLzMeWyvRYQeA1r6Z3Hy0ORidTlqu24xrifnT1Y6fJRRi5hH8tneot5dB952oIefwEiCxZ-pTzDBJ7GLMZdl8aKHWguRU2W3GArx57h6pXjk6tNBpDd7OhNyjqptpfwOYXswVvKQ2b-KTqyBfhonxbUjRo2qrXW5_3Z8cA9j05gn5M5hP9N1wRX805KhmgoLmNW9RHb6edJJzr-Z5MdqAUuDdrMj1NMbJHttdBK6rO9YEFG0qSas4la2rgdY8zGc6Dl7uXOY6YLNSoZr5TUEWMSlBBfhXdWOCkulD21ChwBYlEsi_OPV6uVWYVzwuj-Q410OSXHIdea6AY8zGVA2w0h6Citj3NvQnJRine5Jdz2EAguklMuD8YobVcLTWMTg-Po7Chd769w5LXGzV9pSvIBXemqxTM7jcS5SsX1emhROmziUBfj1EHnlRxxep0DyxOtc0ssN1yBphlFh9--StfBzbkN41r2lZWQY9IRm-4TMU3-x453hWpC1y2kFfgNVvxBztCOLicGfpfG44TaPvFi2lMfOx7hSi1S38xXEGkThSdEWfIVTGul-DaMxtvd2SuGVPJTCysVY1tVD-fzD0vej1aSBfX2gGdtL-tchzx8JhL2Cws0SgUYKzLBaUtVw7pSNAlyJCgaT8yxNpyTWgYFC80eNKWaFbthxD2whLUucxI8B9Xh45cDSapWpOq1Bhw-bLeOlGx7m1HEpuDnABNtAkvGzqlEyOmY4rd8yEOm0cPBTKrEjS0soB6AgEazX7ADt5kcMVVg9jGuf5zwoKN3JsUw5RyRLs3OCxO7kF788ezdDqB4l-IoFoykcCpWG_GjkALmY2xfwJCqxn_tJ6e2Tsb-3T4UzheLO97fq-vG81LAKayrA0dI5v3hrJSqQMaPfq7-VAKGrtHkvl4vl-3VvGafGSkgCUvHU_Sj6jM_l-D0nru-Z_mgPISzrrC4tfrPnmz7n5uOKld5AtopKqTxa1dkBm1vKQUIsJOqcHlKTjH1if1yx5Zm3qwpQdPuCtpyISj14_xTGGQFV5T9Cm20nKn2IcwyhnzaDZaDOpXzAyhDhWCFoB_7qVBtnhK3ZuI0wIr8D3-RCSfdiSozCZXIsvSaKiXfa0kEqbBBEm1PIUbWuXSIxaq9wOJ2QuLSZiIjYE8MdlC3DpLv21_oRANfzzJggNBZGA07xMNqknuBGNe4qabevs9TYl3hynecFd3bAF7Gj0zqEO8nQRJTOF8o6KrlDlYSMCx1ttaJnV57itdEroSABNjbvDJXBYmK3tvNrTNrtO_SNC12XthimIAVHHiI6mp8DXZvjCN8a6SkxJuZ8eh3HbSnF96gh217p-6PgqrYIDkQwA0Wu9Ly5KZAi-_E7QC1QwzwqMbaXuqVqVx7Ym56c4qSYQ8XeMc2Nhtl4l7yp8o06eqU5SbFYnx2BNnsIkRh1EtAxAoe7IQ185YBaHvHBCP4kUNxnKkFP-C5EE7HqMFR7PFSfJUCDYmBNkVCqM4Vwef_G3Cl2hWe7EQhbenP2zCQ9knpK6OF02kUyJ1GWhhIXmw-URt0Yq7oaKP14C1FJF5C2Ltj4no8N0ceSJeHFxrcBE5EztOmRyXN3OYpF1QZdyw1wAYFpLPwHQNt2YbctmTM8I2W6DVuUulBwW4Vneck5OexZCFrDvDNW_UMp5-LOb19O1W6qAP7a8EaCxRMqJVtEq3fb2z4fUng

9/12/23, 3:12 PM San Mateo OKs plans for housing | Local News | smdailyjournal.com

Other like-minded speakers admonished officials for proposing such a significant
change to the project so late in the game. While the project alternative with 200
fewer units was not mentioned in the staff report published days before the
meeting, it was included in the project’s environmental impact report and has been
under consideration for some time, according to the applicant.

That said, City Attorney Sean Mason said the council that night could only vote on
the original 961-unit proposal because only that version of the project was
mentioned in the notices for the meeting. Voting on the reduced project alternative
would expose the city to litigation, he said.

Mason said the council could approve the original 961-unit proposal and then the
applicant could submit new plans for a reduced project alternative, which would
have to go through the entitlement process again. But the applicant during the
meeting said he had no desire to restart the entitlement process and would build
whatever was approved Monday night.

Deputy Mayor Eric Rodriguez was amenable to the reduced project alternative and
felt there had to be some way of voting on it at a later date with proper noticing.

“I can’t imagine we don’t have any options to postpone this — not deny it — but
postpone it for two weeks and think about it a little more,” Rodriguez said. “I don’t
understand why we can’t take a little time to get this right so it’s less last minute.”

But Mason insisted there was no such path forward.

https://www.smdailyjournal.com/news/local/san-mateo-oks-plans-for-housing/article_727ae30e-e1d5-11ea-ad63-3b08beb66749.html 3/6


https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CYFbardgAZbf-FebK998Pkba1wA6Dgez3crbm6-HkEdGW1a6TDhABINWJkxZgyY6Bh8ijkBmgAc-4s8spyAEJ4AIAqAMByAMKqgSeA0_Qm05u0CF_E7KuxdIdMhLgOmYtGD7eezV-xgyHmrLcoAKQK3bSWOPFWhcA-LpV38H09En-Ru3-HAvdeJDkg5kOVfNWXCffwGlled30f8ebzF49DAm1iAT3hThOXm11vymyHJFJYffXFw0SLDM_r3GsuTpndyOX82TLiVzJRlRYgUmi6EgO3Y9rBZShkJ0XK9KlttabnGYPnHSUJNAzWU3n5kh0qAQ2104nkmSwQWaEegKacxIqT82yQkcxE3Dc3nx9JoH_KFBQtdzEBq_7MF9RhvRElaMDZcmXGi5V8mKMyN5mUQ7-patHpSF5UrCZROKGAR03cV6rqin2gYEsxOiJk8bwRe3-Uo7xZzjsHH74oZijFtoxliW1Y_K_aPtc9zUKL07g2lB-h3cpe5wei10ZuVM47Cl9Tfh85dVQZMn2BYwvhJqko2gegkbR_6EjE5rlBJCLVltU6WWZSBz4Nq38Br-7i3gSVOHK-qha8YM9465RIMQBZ43yiq3pM3zNB6kFmouuPZdOdIXqgy88EEVecuiiP04gkiedrKcrEsAE04v0uL8E4AQBiAWwqc_0S6AGLoAHz_CDqwSoB9m2sQKoB47OG6gHk9gbqAfulrECqAf-nrECqAeko7ECqAfVyRuoB6a-G6gHmgaoB_PRG6gHltgbqAeqm7ECqAeDrbECqAf_nrECqAffn7ECqAfKqbECqAfrpbEC2AcA0ggUCIBhEAEYHTICigI6AoBASL39wTryCBthZHgtc3Vic3luLTU4MTY0ODQ0MjA3Nzg5MDixCVo9N1528VEmgAoDmAsByAsBgAwB2gwRCgsQgPvmk-jw3tKcARICAQOqDQJVU8gNAbgT5APYEwzQFQH4FgGAFwE&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMI94jt0YKmgQMVZuX9BR0RWw3oEAEYASAAEgI1QfD_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSOwBpAlJW74OTHb9rZL2nBNTTdBOlHCfDddiu_qS68C3qt_y8lV-300lHRMkbx-KL1Xt-Uk5An-sguY6eGAE&sig=AOD64_2jUL86igD53Znh_r9PFKzii0kkug&client=ca-pub-4807561457669996&rf=4&nb=19&adurl=https://thefrugalconsumer.com/what-are-affordable-housing-options-for-seniors/%3Fsegment%3Dfc.rsoc02%26brcid%3D20377228464%26bragid%3D154469729747%26gcid%3DAW-11163982927/iMUqCLXLyaoYEM-4s8sp%26%26gclcid%3DAW-11163982927/dI_JCLW6oKkYEM-4s8sp%26gamid%3DAW-11163982927%26click_track_url%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fwyouriesinverse.com%252Fimpression%252Ff0fbd60e-dde0-4cc7-b4a8-bed934adf43a%253Fcampaignid%253D20377228464%2526adgroupid%253D154469729747%2526gclid%253D%7Bgclid%7D%2526gbraid%253D%7Bgbraid%7D%2526matchtype%253Dclick%2526creative%253D666151420461%2526keyword%253D%2526placement%253Dwww.smdailyjournal.com%2526wbraid%253D%7Bwbraid%7D
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CYFbardgAZbf-FebK998Pkba1wA6Dgez3crbm6-HkEdGW1a6TDhABINWJkxZgyY6Bh8ijkBmgAc-4s8spyAEJ4AIAqAMByAMKqgSeA0_Qm05u0CF_E7KuxdIdMhLgOmYtGD7eezV-xgyHmrLcoAKQK3bSWOPFWhcA-LpV38H09En-Ru3-HAvdeJDkg5kOVfNWXCffwGlled30f8ebzF49DAm1iAT3hThOXm11vymyHJFJYffXFw0SLDM_r3GsuTpndyOX82TLiVzJRlRYgUmi6EgO3Y9rBZShkJ0XK9KlttabnGYPnHSUJNAzWU3n5kh0qAQ2104nkmSwQWaEegKacxIqT82yQkcxE3Dc3nx9JoH_KFBQtdzEBq_7MF9RhvRElaMDZcmXGi5V8mKMyN5mUQ7-patHpSF5UrCZROKGAR03cV6rqin2gYEsxOiJk8bwRe3-Uo7xZzjsHH74oZijFtoxliW1Y_K_aPtc9zUKL07g2lB-h3cpe5wei10ZuVM47Cl9Tfh85dVQZMn2BYwvhJqko2gegkbR_6EjE5rlBJCLVltU6WWZSBz4Nq38Br-7i3gSVOHK-qha8YM9465RIMQBZ43yiq3pM3zNB6kFmouuPZdOdIXqgy88EEVecuiiP04gkiedrKcrEsAE04v0uL8E4AQBiAWwqc_0S6AGLoAHz_CDqwSoB9m2sQKoB47OG6gHk9gbqAfulrECqAf-nrECqAeko7ECqAfVyRuoB6a-G6gHmgaoB_PRG6gHltgbqAeqm7ECqAeDrbECqAf_nrECqAffn7ECqAfKqbECqAfrpbEC2AcA0ggUCIBhEAEYHTICigI6AoBASL39wTryCBthZHgtc3Vic3luLTU4MTY0ODQ0MjA3Nzg5MDixCVo9N1528VEmgAoDmAsByAsBgAwB2gwRCgsQgPvmk-jw3tKcARICAQOqDQJVU8gNAbgT5APYEwzQFQH4FgGAFwE&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMI94jt0YKmgQMVZuX9BR0RWw3oEAEYASAAEgI1QfD_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSOwBpAlJW74OTHb9rZL2nBNTTdBOlHCfDddiu_qS68C3qt_y8lV-300lHRMkbx-KL1Xt-Uk5An-sguY6eGAE&sig=AOD64_2jUL86igD53Znh_r9PFKzii0kkug&client=ca-pub-4807561457669996&rf=4&nb=9&adurl=https://thefrugalconsumer.com/what-are-affordable-housing-options-for-seniors/%3Fsegment%3Dfc.rsoc02%26brcid%3D20377228464%26bragid%3D154469729747%26gcid%3DAW-11163982927/iMUqCLXLyaoYEM-4s8sp%26%26gclcid%3DAW-11163982927/dI_JCLW6oKkYEM-4s8sp%26gamid%3DAW-11163982927%26click_track_url%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fwyouriesinverse.com%252Fimpression%252Ff0fbd60e-dde0-4cc7-b4a8-bed934adf43a%253Fcampaignid%253D20377228464%2526adgroupid%253D154469729747%2526gclid%253D%7Bgclid%7D%2526gbraid%253D%7Bgbraid%7D%2526matchtype%253Dclick%2526creative%253D666151420461%2526keyword%253D%2526placement%253Dwww.smdailyjournal.com%2526wbraid%253D%7Bwbraid%7D
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CYFbardgAZbf-FebK998Pkba1wA6Dgez3crbm6-HkEdGW1a6TDhABINWJkxZgyY6Bh8ijkBmgAc-4s8spyAEJ4AIAqAMByAMKqgSeA0_Qm05u0CF_E7KuxdIdMhLgOmYtGD7eezV-xgyHmrLcoAKQK3bSWOPFWhcA-LpV38H09En-Ru3-HAvdeJDkg5kOVfNWXCffwGlled30f8ebzF49DAm1iAT3hThOXm11vymyHJFJYffXFw0SLDM_r3GsuTpndyOX82TLiVzJRlRYgUmi6EgO3Y9rBZShkJ0XK9KlttabnGYPnHSUJNAzWU3n5kh0qAQ2104nkmSwQWaEegKacxIqT82yQkcxE3Dc3nx9JoH_KFBQtdzEBq_7MF9RhvRElaMDZcmXGi5V8mKMyN5mUQ7-patHpSF5UrCZROKGAR03cV6rqin2gYEsxOiJk8bwRe3-Uo7xZzjsHH74oZijFtoxliW1Y_K_aPtc9zUKL07g2lB-h3cpe5wei10ZuVM47Cl9Tfh85dVQZMn2BYwvhJqko2gegkbR_6EjE5rlBJCLVltU6WWZSBz4Nq38Br-7i3gSVOHK-qha8YM9465RIMQBZ43yiq3pM3zNB6kFmouuPZdOdIXqgy88EEVecuiiP04gkiedrKcrEsAE04v0uL8E4AQBiAWwqc_0S6AGLoAHz_CDqwSoB9m2sQKoB47OG6gHk9gbqAfulrECqAf-nrECqAeko7ECqAfVyRuoB6a-G6gHmgaoB_PRG6gHltgbqAeqm7ECqAeDrbECqAf_nrECqAffn7ECqAfKqbECqAfrpbEC2AcA0ggUCIBhEAEYHTICigI6AoBASL39wTryCBthZHgtc3Vic3luLTU4MTY0ODQ0MjA3Nzg5MDixCVo9N1528VEmgAoDmAsByAsBgAwB2gwRCgsQgPvmk-jw3tKcARICAQOqDQJVU8gNAbgT5APYEwzQFQH4FgGAFwE&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMI94jt0YKmgQMVZuX9BR0RWw3oEAEYASAAEgI1QfD_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSOwBpAlJW74OTHb9rZL2nBNTTdBOlHCfDddiu_qS68C3qt_y8lV-300lHRMkbx-KL1Xt-Uk5An-sguY6eGAE&sig=AOD64_2jUL86igD53Znh_r9PFKzii0kkug&client=ca-pub-4807561457669996&rf=4&nb=0&adurl=https://thefrugalconsumer.com/what-are-affordable-housing-options-for-seniors/%3Fsegment%3Dfc.rsoc02%26brcid%3D20377228464%26bragid%3D154469729747%26gcid%3DAW-11163982927/iMUqCLXLyaoYEM-4s8sp%26%26gclcid%3DAW-11163982927/dI_JCLW6oKkYEM-4s8sp%26gamid%3DAW-11163982927%26click_track_url%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fwyouriesinverse.com%252Fimpression%252Ff0fbd60e-dde0-4cc7-b4a8-bed934adf43a%253Fcampaignid%253D20377228464%2526adgroupid%253D154469729747%2526gclid%253D%7Bgclid%7D%2526gbraid%253D%7Bgbraid%7D%2526matchtype%253Dclick%2526creative%253D666151420461%2526keyword%253D%2526placement%253Dwww.smdailyjournal.com%2526wbraid%253D%7Bwbraid%7D
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CYFbardgAZbf-FebK998Pkba1wA6Dgez3crbm6-HkEdGW1a6TDhABINWJkxZgyY6Bh8ijkBmgAc-4s8spyAEJ4AIAqAMByAMKqgSeA0_Qm05u0CF_E7KuxdIdMhLgOmYtGD7eezV-xgyHmrLcoAKQK3bSWOPFWhcA-LpV38H09En-Ru3-HAvdeJDkg5kOVfNWXCffwGlled30f8ebzF49DAm1iAT3hThOXm11vymyHJFJYffXFw0SLDM_r3GsuTpndyOX82TLiVzJRlRYgUmi6EgO3Y9rBZShkJ0XK9KlttabnGYPnHSUJNAzWU3n5kh0qAQ2104nkmSwQWaEegKacxIqT82yQkcxE3Dc3nx9JoH_KFBQtdzEBq_7MF9RhvRElaMDZcmXGi5V8mKMyN5mUQ7-patHpSF5UrCZROKGAR03cV6rqin2gYEsxOiJk8bwRe3-Uo7xZzjsHH74oZijFtoxliW1Y_K_aPtc9zUKL07g2lB-h3cpe5wei10ZuVM47Cl9Tfh85dVQZMn2BYwvhJqko2gegkbR_6EjE5rlBJCLVltU6WWZSBz4Nq38Br-7i3gSVOHK-qha8YM9465RIMQBZ43yiq3pM3zNB6kFmouuPZdOdIXqgy88EEVecuiiP04gkiedrKcrEsAE04v0uL8E4AQBiAWwqc_0S6AGLoAHz_CDqwSoB9m2sQKoB47OG6gHk9gbqAfulrECqAf-nrECqAeko7ECqAfVyRuoB6a-G6gHmgaoB_PRG6gHltgbqAeqm7ECqAeDrbECqAf_nrECqAffn7ECqAfKqbECqAfrpbEC2AcA0ggUCIBhEAEYHTICigI6AoBASL39wTryCBthZHgtc3Vic3luLTU4MTY0ODQ0MjA3Nzg5MDixCVo9N1528VEmgAoDmAsByAsBgAwB2gwRCgsQgPvmk-jw3tKcARICAQOqDQJVU8gNAbgT5APYEwzQFQH4FgGAFwE&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMI94jt0YKmgQMVZuX9BR0RWw3oEAEYASAAEgI1QfD_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSOwBpAlJW74OTHb9rZL2nBNTTdBOlHCfDddiu_qS68C3qt_y8lV-300lHRMkbx-KL1Xt-Uk5An-sguY6eGAE&sig=AOD64_2jUL86igD53Znh_r9PFKzii0kkug&client=ca-pub-4807561457669996&rf=4&nb=8&adurl=https://thefrugalconsumer.com/what-are-affordable-housing-options-for-seniors/%3Fsegment%3Dfc.rsoc02%26brcid%3D20377228464%26bragid%3D154469729747%26gcid%3DAW-11163982927/iMUqCLXLyaoYEM-4s8sp%26%26gclcid%3DAW-11163982927/dI_JCLW6oKkYEM-4s8sp%26gamid%3DAW-11163982927%26click_track_url%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fwyouriesinverse.com%252Fimpression%252Ff0fbd60e-dde0-4cc7-b4a8-bed934adf43a%253Fcampaignid%253D20377228464%2526adgroupid%253D154469729747%2526gclid%253D%7Bgclid%7D%2526gbraid%253D%7Bgbraid%7D%2526matchtype%253Dclick%2526creative%253D666151420461%2526keyword%253D%2526placement%253Dwww.smdailyjournal.com%2526wbraid%253D%7Bwbraid%7D
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?source=display&reasons=AW4Q9SIDwYqKzqQZpu4wAbssa0arGpLMgC-ycV2wNdHWBqnHqLuK5nnCFLsEwVHg6q455C4KTzu15AAeTIPWlrirVMlptLHU1IyKUTUyqzsn_2mqlEm-H-R0A8UKA7qnjc0ZR1e_TeVsK9Ac_KRIic4s6er1iRBivOM_5QudZNzsA8I3-5hW0mFGyIoGamJnavOhkYYgfiSWEZCcU2QxrjIQi2nQvu20fzvsis1SShSCuOpgA3vl_R5_ETRnZ7YWmSVMFbNu0BGkEM44LsneMX57O7-CmvjDLff5-mnSxXocXvUO38eJ6ZyXv5WyhhGxauwkGMRCNLc9DbmGyBRmTmiJimt3RxzEChKjDaqU94PA4YMEYFM1ilCRu4wPJ7-88Vn8HiHkruBQFq0M30q4-ZZt8eoKLauG1M9Isk6Ru3STzUzLTRiKLmVor9WVKfAhDbnCkYfAESfWCQAbl4XfFGR6jS7oqkSM2bIMgCRBuly7WIHX1LbKrAr1_nzKtdlghNLhTSo5uq14WrIo-6pQGYzBbL9SzP-FCv-gjvzmloIjtQD-VD6591MR6ilgK564X2hrSGLqyGewQVC_LMjHVJJ6nqjMclyk4g4d0k0o6vs7oSVgl5xOdWf8NJ5f3_8hKYJifQZAbia7W9193DdRmemj39c0EHz-qecmqhm9ClMinWLZI8CY0byegdAV0p1jjhrXPWNSAI31JHvx9V4CFRmqeOsvotpWnEKDix74pBdbXVNBla3eyg9-NcI1p_kEi2p7YBWM48IoWLmpl0ODLGmiri9DvhUTTUgiTqKUlxWESiMa-90zA6df2_-YvdJrQBzYDRyrVTlJNNyO_cQeY76eEUyHOrQLTVhUhe8YegrS1gAE0ILBQnUd5b0EstsFnSv6v9IO6hV-PdP-dzOrpa4CaiU0Ksvn1x2uGZoW4ES9fiEsvq9y6e21Jqrdb0Pw4tqr_HS96Ex1DAk49yEIHX19bowGLzrJA8mOjXZp1lLbT38A7G5MOwZ_kZRc2Ay_URYZItxhugTQGwU6ve2-RA9UfJfE2O2kDWQDBovdT2zMf0icAmp5JVwQ346DpV20lbKleYahn2HBRQKBAQg0ve0haQbDcqR5GnneALGmWPZqDBAmo5M4ZMA6uCNBVF9mEh38kKNSZbwZg4-smJ1sI4preGJh6tfRRCs2IML0jXrl0pKkefGEMapc7kX3druz-V8t4aXXpIN5v8KaKFm8zEISJVs6erGLJkDg6PjmIUtOeciP-3KT3cHvc8HaDrzBdBABweR25dXiXNnqmUMKAZDL-rWJGb3yu9_1ufpjTJaOJLI92L6zUZkIZeqCfnwVXHAJsrgttSGQNs5UryVpPTSizXzBCWZZlO1Ge95c78N-OixNSTjG5bLRjOHrDOsMencoR5ijE72qUHJBeVvWVLsa-e8dq1zlWIFOD4EfO19U9xtz6apMxtgnNhVycA24ZFBz_RY7OZ4NWMVGg403PsFlhamfRYSAOHdJnWz7LcfpPsE2qqSshr_k1zabfm02YYuT4PsLQjpmNdtwrbLbSMYT73mwoOHaRTC970qUTDvg409Iqh1gfnZrbGX8gqBPK4y5GGal52e-Ju9XWzzhfuKJCSocuneu5ln4_lp9lCdpgsQ2LCCYqRLUjxNrRaLM2gXM1wsbbqR1X7Vx9-xhTWYiOduM9d36_IPEf7JhMns4aO5IjyCz3gMuwIloxC7uuWJHXtngrZ_Mgu2uNAy1U1DVwIERIJsiXwVpZdZ3BPYVZXLz7vmqZ86Cz8UcS5b6ZNV2zmyJtDd7YzGh8BX430oIp33hcUHJMWMyXnapuHpnC2Ifw26_p-xX6dsaN95HLMvaRefAgQMkDTmSY6PKcaTR29Ff5vkSnHWRNSSzNtqywvB-jCDqvCbPE3nO0J4qBpHbLznTzIaEnQvnxt19cnop9PvidbHSTkU1J_iR-MmWPUiBgXUTiAL2zZOB8F239Fzc97B9yfAjgR_FhQSzoKSBA6Sz-2CblhFHJfMDiRKjyS7eMhFiK7V8he71GTfGIMhHrE9t_vXvgMW7Jir2PzsKEK6_C5-fuvWHJV9kxOeQLUbr4VBfD7J32238Fnifx0dRB7pX1nCwa1ImMr8xbJ7Q_J8XHQ77LKGIp105ujDyXh7fWlj4CQea4soapEmK0mJ0Lha4

9/12/23, 3:12 PM San Mateo OKs plans for housing | Local News | smdailyjournal.com

Councilman Rick Bonilla, on the other hand, was never interested in reducing the
number of units.

“We’re still in the middle of a crisis level housing shortage. I’'m very concerned
about the prospect of losing a couple hundred units,” he said. His concern did not
ultimately come to pass.

The project will redevelop the Concar Shopping Center with 880 market-rate units
and 73 very-low income ones, 40,000 square feet of commercial space and 4.67 acres
of publicly accessible open space.

The project site is about 14.5 acres on Concar Drive between South Grant and South
Delaware streets, currently occupied by Concar Shopping Center. The plan is to tear
down all the retail buildings and rebuild the Trader Joe’s, 7-Eleven, child care center
and Peninsula Ballet Theatre as well as a food hall.

The project also includes traffic improvements along the congested 19th
Avenue/Fashion Island Boulevard corridor as well as class 4 bike lanes, which are
separated from cars, on Delaware and Grants streets and Concar Drive.

The MidPen project was seamlessly approved after the council opted to reserve
eight studio apartments for people with developmental disabilities after a member
of that demographic spoke during public comment.

“I live with my mom in our family home. I love my mom, but I don’t want to live
with her. She can be a little controlling and I want to be independent and make my
own choices,” said resident Nicole Adler. “I know I will benefit from the deeply =

https://www.smdailyjournal.com/news/local/san-mateo-oks-plans-for-housing/article_727ae30e-e1d5-11ea-ad63-3b08beb66749.html 4/6


https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=C4M9NsNgAZYHyH-a04_UPypyj4AjpwfH2cq3A4-bEEeSU5p7vPhABINWJkxZgyY6Bh8ijkBmgAc-4s8spyAEJ4AIAqAMByAMKqgSeA0_Q94mwsjfD6bb1o2wM9olslGC7FoZvEgGn32w0HiJvgWLTEDjJmI0NF9EsRthNkUln1LjXOEZmNcG1W0Kr5Xf1u2ywI4qL5AQvZTjPe8jikPdC_To7yKBha9tWyvJNnNeFCgXxl7PKJ2R622dANaWj3dqhwTK3IGir1vH9kGBuco7dnDlmbHStSG3LkyvwBrrW1whurNv5BiXXq8f9oPIDFQIarlx520wZOX4XdI19Wgix4rDIDmnL-DgEh1TtTy7kkIJGEJUleEY4Vo0UlDRrbDyjh3ZLqlbQ_4z5GWoTvM4ZEvUyktydXKXMHw7pit1MW5sWR6BHrqLK6tFlKL3US17yeUiWiKUpFafv4g2kyr8feVi6359lMHbQUQ8FVANDU8QRPXkhAkQ4i5WGo38VML8sV-Qt9HAYoHEjM-6gvzBfY0ckjht_YvyyDOAppRkCV-Wyfy1_onRNaCengLwpJEq9Nu7umRMMt_9ITsUzYSyyxfZoO_z_xrZisLnJdYE_Z92beQ0agpnycAa2SF54memu5ab_8g9fvAfoCMAEyfbz4awE4AQBiAW7jJX6S6AGLoAHz_CDqwSoB9m2sQKoB47OG6gHk9gbqAfulrECqAf-nrECqAeko7ECqAfVyRuoB6a-G6gHmgaoB_PRG6gHltgbqAeqm7ECqAeDrbECqAf_nrECqAffn7ECqAfKqbECqAfrpbEC2AcA0ggUCIBhEAEYHTICigI6AoBASL39wTryCBthZHgtc3Vic3luLTU4MTY0ODQ0MjA3Nzg5MDixCVo9N1528VEmgAoDmAsByAsBgAwB2gwRCgsQ8LiCqbPl_5yKARICAQOqDQJVU8gNAbgT5APYEwzQFQH4FgGAFwE&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMIgYqu04KmgQMVZtq4CB1KzgiMEAEYASAAEgLxtfD_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSOwBpAlJW2DLf-Dh0hL_vf3dkt8zKJ1ZvuKyPF7JanXJdB_Jl6uELj3hfqKfgHEPwmfe-bmIUykfbreHSGAE&sig=AOD64_3WP5m2eHCSzQM5XnHL6R_UyHHV5A&client=ca-pub-4807561457669996&rf=4&nb=19&adurl=https://thefrugalconsumer.com/what-are-affordable-housing-options-for-seniors/%3Fsegment%3Dfc.rsoc02%26brcid%3D20388857403%26bragid%3D149455436617%26gcid%3DAW-11163982927/iMUqCLXLyaoYEM-4s8sp%26%26gclcid%3DAW-11163982927/dI_JCLW6oKkYEM-4s8sp%26gamid%3DAW-11163982927%26click_track_url%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fwyouriesinverse.com%252Fimpression%252Ff0fbd60e-dde0-4cc7-b4a8-bed934adf43a%253Fcampaignid%253D20388857403%2526adgroupid%253D149455436617%2526gclid%253D%7Bgclid%7D%2526gbraid%253D%7Bgbraid%7D%2526matchtype%253Dclick%2526creative%253D666687330196%2526keyword%253D%2526placement%253Dwww.smdailyjournal.com%2526wbraid%253D%7Bwbraid%7D
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=C4M9NsNgAZYHyH-a04_UPypyj4AjpwfH2cq3A4-bEEeSU5p7vPhABINWJkxZgyY6Bh8ijkBmgAc-4s8spyAEJ4AIAqAMByAMKqgSeA0_Q94mwsjfD6bb1o2wM9olslGC7FoZvEgGn32w0HiJvgWLTEDjJmI0NF9EsRthNkUln1LjXOEZmNcG1W0Kr5Xf1u2ywI4qL5AQvZTjPe8jikPdC_To7yKBha9tWyvJNnNeFCgXxl7PKJ2R622dANaWj3dqhwTK3IGir1vH9kGBuco7dnDlmbHStSG3LkyvwBrrW1whurNv5BiXXq8f9oPIDFQIarlx520wZOX4XdI19Wgix4rDIDmnL-DgEh1TtTy7kkIJGEJUleEY4Vo0UlDRrbDyjh3ZLqlbQ_4z5GWoTvM4ZEvUyktydXKXMHw7pit1MW5sWR6BHrqLK6tFlKL3US17yeUiWiKUpFafv4g2kyr8feVi6359lMHbQUQ8FVANDU8QRPXkhAkQ4i5WGo38VML8sV-Qt9HAYoHEjM-6gvzBfY0ckjht_YvyyDOAppRkCV-Wyfy1_onRNaCengLwpJEq9Nu7umRMMt_9ITsUzYSyyxfZoO_z_xrZisLnJdYE_Z92beQ0agpnycAa2SF54memu5ab_8g9fvAfoCMAEyfbz4awE4AQBiAW7jJX6S6AGLoAHz_CDqwSoB9m2sQKoB47OG6gHk9gbqAfulrECqAf-nrECqAeko7ECqAfVyRuoB6a-G6gHmgaoB_PRG6gHltgbqAeqm7ECqAeDrbECqAf_nrECqAffn7ECqAfKqbECqAfrpbEC2AcA0ggUCIBhEAEYHTICigI6AoBASL39wTryCBthZHgtc3Vic3luLTU4MTY0ODQ0MjA3Nzg5MDixCVo9N1528VEmgAoDmAsByAsBgAwB2gwRCgsQ8LiCqbPl_5yKARICAQOqDQJVU8gNAbgT5APYEwzQFQH4FgGAFwE&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMIgYqu04KmgQMVZtq4CB1KzgiMEAEYASAAEgLxtfD_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSOwBpAlJW2DLf-Dh0hL_vf3dkt8zKJ1ZvuKyPF7JanXJdB_Jl6uELj3hfqKfgHEPwmfe-bmIUykfbreHSGAE&sig=AOD64_3WP5m2eHCSzQM5XnHL6R_UyHHV5A&client=ca-pub-4807561457669996&rf=4&nb=9&adurl=https://thefrugalconsumer.com/what-are-affordable-housing-options-for-seniors/%3Fsegment%3Dfc.rsoc02%26brcid%3D20388857403%26bragid%3D149455436617%26gcid%3DAW-11163982927/iMUqCLXLyaoYEM-4s8sp%26%26gclcid%3DAW-11163982927/dI_JCLW6oKkYEM-4s8sp%26gamid%3DAW-11163982927%26click_track_url%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fwyouriesinverse.com%252Fimpression%252Ff0fbd60e-dde0-4cc7-b4a8-bed934adf43a%253Fcampaignid%253D20388857403%2526adgroupid%253D149455436617%2526gclid%253D%7Bgclid%7D%2526gbraid%253D%7Bgbraid%7D%2526matchtype%253Dclick%2526creative%253D666687330196%2526keyword%253D%2526placement%253Dwww.smdailyjournal.com%2526wbraid%253D%7Bwbraid%7D
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=C4M9NsNgAZYHyH-a04_UPypyj4AjpwfH2cq3A4-bEEeSU5p7vPhABINWJkxZgyY6Bh8ijkBmgAc-4s8spyAEJ4AIAqAMByAMKqgSeA0_Q94mwsjfD6bb1o2wM9olslGC7FoZvEgGn32w0HiJvgWLTEDjJmI0NF9EsRthNkUln1LjXOEZmNcG1W0Kr5Xf1u2ywI4qL5AQvZTjPe8jikPdC_To7yKBha9tWyvJNnNeFCgXxl7PKJ2R622dANaWj3dqhwTK3IGir1vH9kGBuco7dnDlmbHStSG3LkyvwBrrW1whurNv5BiXXq8f9oPIDFQIarlx520wZOX4XdI19Wgix4rDIDmnL-DgEh1TtTy7kkIJGEJUleEY4Vo0UlDRrbDyjh3ZLqlbQ_4z5GWoTvM4ZEvUyktydXKXMHw7pit1MW5sWR6BHrqLK6tFlKL3US17yeUiWiKUpFafv4g2kyr8feVi6359lMHbQUQ8FVANDU8QRPXkhAkQ4i5WGo38VML8sV-Qt9HAYoHEjM-6gvzBfY0ckjht_YvyyDOAppRkCV-Wyfy1_onRNaCengLwpJEq9Nu7umRMMt_9ITsUzYSyyxfZoO_z_xrZisLnJdYE_Z92beQ0agpnycAa2SF54memu5ab_8g9fvAfoCMAEyfbz4awE4AQBiAW7jJX6S6AGLoAHz_CDqwSoB9m2sQKoB47OG6gHk9gbqAfulrECqAf-nrECqAeko7ECqAfVyRuoB6a-G6gHmgaoB_PRG6gHltgbqAeqm7ECqAeDrbECqAf_nrECqAffn7ECqAfKqbECqAfrpbEC2AcA0ggUCIBhEAEYHTICigI6AoBASL39wTryCBthZHgtc3Vic3luLTU4MTY0ODQ0MjA3Nzg5MDixCVo9N1528VEmgAoDmAsByAsBgAwB2gwRCgsQ8LiCqbPl_5yKARICAQOqDQJVU8gNAbgT5APYEwzQFQH4FgGAFwE&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMIgYqu04KmgQMVZtq4CB1KzgiMEAEYASAAEgLxtfD_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSOwBpAlJW2DLf-Dh0hL_vf3dkt8zKJ1ZvuKyPF7JanXJdB_Jl6uELj3hfqKfgHEPwmfe-bmIUykfbreHSGAE&sig=AOD64_3WP5m2eHCSzQM5XnHL6R_UyHHV5A&client=ca-pub-4807561457669996&rf=4&nb=0&adurl=https://thefrugalconsumer.com/what-are-affordable-housing-options-for-seniors/%3Fsegment%3Dfc.rsoc02%26brcid%3D20388857403%26bragid%3D149455436617%26gcid%3DAW-11163982927/iMUqCLXLyaoYEM-4s8sp%26%26gclcid%3DAW-11163982927/dI_JCLW6oKkYEM-4s8sp%26gamid%3DAW-11163982927%26click_track_url%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fwyouriesinverse.com%252Fimpression%252Ff0fbd60e-dde0-4cc7-b4a8-bed934adf43a%253Fcampaignid%253D20388857403%2526adgroupid%253D149455436617%2526gclid%253D%7Bgclid%7D%2526gbraid%253D%7Bgbraid%7D%2526matchtype%253Dclick%2526creative%253D666687330196%2526keyword%253D%2526placement%253Dwww.smdailyjournal.com%2526wbraid%253D%7Bwbraid%7D
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=C4M9NsNgAZYHyH-a04_UPypyj4AjpwfH2cq3A4-bEEeSU5p7vPhABINWJkxZgyY6Bh8ijkBmgAc-4s8spyAEJ4AIAqAMByAMKqgSeA0_Q94mwsjfD6bb1o2wM9olslGC7FoZvEgGn32w0HiJvgWLTEDjJmI0NF9EsRthNkUln1LjXOEZmNcG1W0Kr5Xf1u2ywI4qL5AQvZTjPe8jikPdC_To7yKBha9tWyvJNnNeFCgXxl7PKJ2R622dANaWj3dqhwTK3IGir1vH9kGBuco7dnDlmbHStSG3LkyvwBrrW1whurNv5BiXXq8f9oPIDFQIarlx520wZOX4XdI19Wgix4rDIDmnL-DgEh1TtTy7kkIJGEJUleEY4Vo0UlDRrbDyjh3ZLqlbQ_4z5GWoTvM4ZEvUyktydXKXMHw7pit1MW5sWR6BHrqLK6tFlKL3US17yeUiWiKUpFafv4g2kyr8feVi6359lMHbQUQ8FVANDU8QRPXkhAkQ4i5WGo38VML8sV-Qt9HAYoHEjM-6gvzBfY0ckjht_YvyyDOAppRkCV-Wyfy1_onRNaCengLwpJEq9Nu7umRMMt_9ITsUzYSyyxfZoO_z_xrZisLnJdYE_Z92beQ0agpnycAa2SF54memu5ab_8g9fvAfoCMAEyfbz4awE4AQBiAW7jJX6S6AGLoAHz_CDqwSoB9m2sQKoB47OG6gHk9gbqAfulrECqAf-nrECqAeko7ECqAfVyRuoB6a-G6gHmgaoB_PRG6gHltgbqAeqm7ECqAeDrbECqAf_nrECqAffn7ECqAfKqbECqAfrpbEC2AcA0ggUCIBhEAEYHTICigI6AoBASL39wTryCBthZHgtc3Vic3luLTU4MTY0ODQ0MjA3Nzg5MDixCVo9N1528VEmgAoDmAsByAsBgAwB2gwRCgsQ8LiCqbPl_5yKARICAQOqDQJVU8gNAbgT5APYEwzQFQH4FgGAFwE&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMIgYqu04KmgQMVZtq4CB1KzgiMEAEYASAAEgLxtfD_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSOwBpAlJW2DLf-Dh0hL_vf3dkt8zKJ1ZvuKyPF7JanXJdB_Jl6uELj3hfqKfgHEPwmfe-bmIUykfbreHSGAE&sig=AOD64_3WP5m2eHCSzQM5XnHL6R_UyHHV5A&client=ca-pub-4807561457669996&rf=4&nb=8&adurl=https://thefrugalconsumer.com/what-are-affordable-housing-options-for-seniors/%3Fsegment%3Dfc.rsoc02%26brcid%3D20388857403%26bragid%3D149455436617%26gcid%3DAW-11163982927/iMUqCLXLyaoYEM-4s8sp%26%26gclcid%3DAW-11163982927/dI_JCLW6oKkYEM-4s8sp%26gamid%3DAW-11163982927%26click_track_url%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fwyouriesinverse.com%252Fimpression%252Ff0fbd60e-dde0-4cc7-b4a8-bed934adf43a%253Fcampaignid%253D20388857403%2526adgroupid%253D149455436617%2526gclid%253D%7Bgclid%7D%2526gbraid%253D%7Bgbraid%7D%2526matchtype%253Dclick%2526creative%253D666687330196%2526keyword%253D%2526placement%253Dwww.smdailyjournal.com%2526wbraid%253D%7Bwbraid%7D
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?source=display&reasons=AW4Q9SKmUjhKM0GcbqKL9eBYAGvNGNn0uJ9HFOmnXzSHc0chZyn8KVpEe2ycm6yau_x74u_miXDwvHdU1YS5Ycl51PKczV9ISQOXRgSKdCmUCxhu_LN9f0GBoKYtN3dSgcXo-PGCr1jCv-5sB1qtqtC2aAFs34v38AXJX5yZ54tz-yKJpXocUITwMLMwUPKQCzSrWhMRACY8Xmiamx7v03ugoUUCORKGQS8IKoLkQQjWBbIH67VwMP2iVzfM_8XlSkr_To86O5TzH8Nkmco4_rbpSEMkyuAI0_LMRI3JO4dLn9-SxwDD9HqPJjBLGLd10ehc47rO9gKdTL4gn06ey2Fj6Z-fTp5FrYRXCjYA2e0iXKgzZlaALoJsOUgSvD0MYTMVAjiQz-luhFMqUKQloH2vMqMwHGIU2smu7IOX-X5E9kkzFFAIMvLnYW16-RmQW1u34KRKW2HD6TpSlcuBcPonZxKbUKxNLsth8O0phaPdgFZpdccsp6vVYB1yMK-kmcNlXxjp7igIs2vmuaTWIlBv6waNLbnMu1URMVmi_oPyHTb_rtWlFDGPeCEsAfzypVpd8cNiqMqAkpWh_o9ljmi_NkA3e7masVb-1mE6Oj4RVDByeFejCGMoDaWYNJweupD4-Xiw3Ioa-hhDP4YwtGxbr_2olwZmWFQ_iRWQupNklhnw2xcfFs5bYpOxNIX3HjkF4LIkc84TBqdpD6FYbrV-EQRi1QCAWso1MA8EYyw01Qpr2ryklbA4hBFdLwI_KCYkX0J4PyhEKhRZy9zPrgRa3vho-8NwiJF6glz9-4GEvlvPaTN6_J32gVKHPEzjCWrbk0aXs1aqUkK6f7CssN-I-5apV0S85d7eg6iBykCqNP6kPCqlMjGaaZaArhta0szEAhVLdTv2P7vsnBfE1d7lGPZklnPG2LsdKcFhKOJZ_p3ASbcyj4DuXBbIu8jVa5WoUVc_AcdJWhjrRoUmgJ5hLuxNK_1xZj9AcTxVc95vHWMwkIrRx7yKVOp0uDk6G5qZorBwS8nDONdq9mNi9pUWhsbdER5D7jP_E7Rd2S6XcDGu-O3Fd-VWhfWJBA1FULtBEylj1_VnChNv6bhFpQO43Tqz2T_uKjPy7E_1ksBJoc8b8NWDQ4-hQKlHShUGnk9Wc1Y6AZ041w-veMUrc2kwm3MXG6UG4x0IA9kNCVsCyU8XbS74AhX4Sx1IQWx01Wqq_lTLgmN22RRTXGUgMGdPw-xlkcLW77Jy5-ufV-gUUAOGsK6tzuJo8xcUDuv2HDcbTKkWgHq7f7AiIMpvAdI1U6xg4WSrWABg_GhgRGg_ru39hiaRH65fyyI2RKhpm5_Roy_LtK77aMt3j1xPJKAKWU_czNpOvyf6vwN2BMUZbfzEN_R7wFBE5PZCirMww31xQUvpH2IQWr3y64zrk1m1HIce94coxWDlm6gtvdRMJszjqOym6NDOEfs_dMloIyRR26uVVmHTy7HNbIHggX2J9AW665z2FL5FhJK1Fev_P4yuC7Nvc_GxrFCJhbNEBA8cvNAAXWFyVqo7qTDZ8SrTzoLZEuRbgEYZ123G4Vt4RHh14XnNmKd2I6vx5KTuMhiMXl7ZLz6sJs8zLYMuBvAooI4GQoVGo6DAeGT6CS9MzgTxcPxcRnYSi-QPFgwdpxtq6B4ep0wLKFmdAAEnQ6Bbvbo2RutfBClk5RnHvrjiPZyP_qAd-cEo5qDzE3DNwc3WyylRHuLHi9Bb4dddog23kcEAEfVgLcOYCmL-hid4NYpCO7Az7kYbCMOtO5X8cZzqN3xXARBahIeYo4e46fonltgnrZdSyRE3mdYUgCEpI5By6-NHn3L4Avd5CLgVAdfxc_m8odN6iib1Rv9xbWu-yCPxTS8S6V1SXPxuHwjLzd4RqXq9cBM5bTA0Ed6T0cHMbOVrOf4vP1kwTakTggM2o5Pa4voUt_Z1y0EfIe0PINIMDhzU8V9Cc877FNlB3GFagDyzNxmaBkhGqy_-InR_YViNTMQXZ0vSMWmUTCBTZotSqfsRgHg-3iKfxDdmWhg6_GCCijhA0UcuUZLF5Rulj-FR3kY_oVid-lGS9s6c6PXA65qO8pRnePAvk8nU1lFSeaPhy_mM3VRXcr690_VR5RRns6xJCTskT25xKtcw5bdpcr0f7xM9Vj713tgsCFJ1K5_2

9/12/23, 3:12 PM San Mateo OKs plans for housing | Local News | smdailyjournal.com

affordable housing. ... If I move into these homes it will change my life.”

The council’s decision was roundly applauded during the meeting and
councilmembers agreed more units should be reserved for those with disabilities in
future projects.

T |
M E N [ 5 |
|
1

¢

Artist’s rendering of a new development on Fourth and Fifth avenues in San Mateo.

AdJalalian

Located at 480 E. Fourth Ave. and 400 E. Fifth Ave., the project includes 121
extremely-low and low-income units as well as 102 units reserved for households
earning between 60% and 80% area median income. The apartments are in a seven-
story building connected to a five-level parking structure via a pedestrian bridge
over East Fifth Avenue.

A preference will be provided to households that live or work in the city and a
quarter of the units will be for public employees. The project includes 65 studio, 48
one-bedroom, 53 two-bedroom and 59 three-bedroom units.

The project site, which includes two parcels, is currently used as a surface parking
lot. It is also home to the Worker’s Resource Center, which will be relocated off site
to make way for the development. —

https://www.smdailyjournal.com/news/local/san-mateo-oks-plans-for-housing/article_727ae30e-e1d5-11ea-ad63-3b08beb66749.html 5/6



9/12/23, 3:12 PM San Mateo OKs plans for housing | Local News | smdailyjournal.com

MidPen initially proposed 164 units in a five-story building. But when Assembly Bill
1763, which allows for greater height and density near transit regardless of local
restrictions, took effect Jan. 1, the City Council directed MidPen to increase the size
of the project, making San Mateo the first city in the state to leverage the new law.

The city contributed a total of $12.5 million in the form of no-interest loans to the
project and continues to own the land.

“There will be 200 new San Mateo residents who otherwise couldn’t afford living
here,” Rodriguez said.

zachary@smdailyjournal.com

(650) 344-5200 ext. 102

f v O 2 28 I [ in

https://www.smdailyjournal.com/news/local/san-mateo-oks-plans-for-housing/article_727ae30e-e1d5-11ea-ad63-3b08beb66749.html 6/6


https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CpKnTudgAZcn8DbHC998Plu2cyAPpwfH2cq3A4-bEEeSU5p7vPhABINWJkxZgyY6Bh8ijkBmgAc-4s8spyAEJ4AIAqAMByAMKqgSeA0_Q9TF0YJvJC3MeAMm-xUdXEmcqbU_DX7iuvogDd-ZIRp1YCcBdRYgObzicqrN3jBMBINwBMiDdulMOn9iTWZKAuPO019KE8fjtY6fhQZD06DFNP2TuJZaCntC41_eH-m6unWtl-5d_jYiLQt1kiyiKqKj5hA4QgDNlta3MaTF3ZbPtLqTY7t1s0t2KlgAvudDt6rPue0q0guJ6N7uVAxA5Sr-Jk8TjAUVcDSBNyUEP8wkPFSHG2lZAFLe2Sov5cy7-h2Ez-bB4rqgzlvOQXHfRT9MOYoqr1L7qiz8VAPpKPDk0hRXCImSjXm6hHjKt-P9GcLoG2KQK-1-RaH70hToziU0Hhr0sZTq5GMATSiErNLjvGRekQ941IMVwpQN3TnTfVJ2gPjxAj0D7ndiMWwUomAz2lnwFlP84EiMVUWxCpKEOtY_jrHULkx7KL7-dNjEqwXzVOnsNe054Ut1oGDR60PBfs4CGD0KVOrCXBBQ5Mz6kzAXdd_p_2F9Bp_HAojcMpVZoC5hQzTy7JGAMvpn24iJsojmsLvZDimXNRcAEyfbz4awE4AQBiAW7jJX6S6AGLoAHz_CDqwSoB9m2sQKoB47OG6gHk9gbqAfulrECqAf-nrECqAeko7ECqAfVyRuoB6a-G6gHmgaoB_PRG6gHltgbqAeqm7ECqAeDrbECqAf_nrECqAffn7ECqAfKqbECqAfrpbEC2AcA0ggUCIBhEAEYHTICigI6AoBASL39wTryCBthZHgtc3Vic3luLTU4MTY0ODQ0MjA3Nzg5MDixCVo9N1528VEmgAoDmAsByAsBgAwB2gwRCgsQwNHZ0P-Ri-iyARICAQOqDQJVU8gNAbgT5APYEwzQFQH4FgGAFwE&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMIib3B14KmgQMVMeH9BR2WNgc5EAEYASAAEgKpDvD_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSOwBpAlJWY2fK9krCqEOcqO2dsP6uPE2Rfv8DT5LBfg4dIHKi-PF1cX2Ym2ISqv2p9hDw2GyQh5Ud8jZCGAE&sig=AOD64_1hK_Al7jVfF9d1VNz0-RnXA3XOig&client=ca-pub-4807561457669996&rf=4&nb=19&adurl=https://thefrugalconsumer.com/what-are-affordable-housing-options-for-seniors/%3Fsegment%3Dfc.rsoc02%26brcid%3D20388857403%26bragid%3D149455436617%26gcid%3DAW-11163982927/iMUqCLXLyaoYEM-4s8sp%26%26gclcid%3DAW-11163982927/dI_JCLW6oKkYEM-4s8sp%26gamid%3DAW-11163982927%26click_track_url%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fwyouriesinverse.com%252Fimpression%252Ff0fbd60e-dde0-4cc7-b4a8-bed934adf43a%253Fcampaignid%253D20388857403%2526adgroupid%253D149455436617%2526gclid%253D%7Bgclid%7D%2526gbraid%253D%7Bgbraid%7D%2526matchtype%253Dclick%2526creative%253D666687330196%2526keyword%253D%2526placement%253Dwww.smdailyjournal.com%2526wbraid%253D%7Bwbraid%7D
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CpKnTudgAZcn8DbHC998Plu2cyAPpwfH2cq3A4-bEEeSU5p7vPhABINWJkxZgyY6Bh8ijkBmgAc-4s8spyAEJ4AIAqAMByAMKqgSeA0_Q9TF0YJvJC3MeAMm-xUdXEmcqbU_DX7iuvogDd-ZIRp1YCcBdRYgObzicqrN3jBMBINwBMiDdulMOn9iTWZKAuPO019KE8fjtY6fhQZD06DFNP2TuJZaCntC41_eH-m6unWtl-5d_jYiLQt1kiyiKqKj5hA4QgDNlta3MaTF3ZbPtLqTY7t1s0t2KlgAvudDt6rPue0q0guJ6N7uVAxA5Sr-Jk8TjAUVcDSBNyUEP8wkPFSHG2lZAFLe2Sov5cy7-h2Ez-bB4rqgzlvOQXHfRT9MOYoqr1L7qiz8VAPpKPDk0hRXCImSjXm6hHjKt-P9GcLoG2KQK-1-RaH70hToziU0Hhr0sZTq5GMATSiErNLjvGRekQ941IMVwpQN3TnTfVJ2gPjxAj0D7ndiMWwUomAz2lnwFlP84EiMVUWxCpKEOtY_jrHULkx7KL7-dNjEqwXzVOnsNe054Ut1oGDR60PBfs4CGD0KVOrCXBBQ5Mz6kzAXdd_p_2F9Bp_HAojcMpVZoC5hQzTy7JGAMvpn24iJsojmsLvZDimXNRcAEyfbz4awE4AQBiAW7jJX6S6AGLoAHz_CDqwSoB9m2sQKoB47OG6gHk9gbqAfulrECqAf-nrECqAeko7ECqAfVyRuoB6a-G6gHmgaoB_PRG6gHltgbqAeqm7ECqAeDrbECqAf_nrECqAffn7ECqAfKqbECqAfrpbEC2AcA0ggUCIBhEAEYHTICigI6AoBASL39wTryCBthZHgtc3Vic3luLTU4MTY0ODQ0MjA3Nzg5MDixCVo9N1528VEmgAoDmAsByAsBgAwB2gwRCgsQwNHZ0P-Ri-iyARICAQOqDQJVU8gNAbgT5APYEwzQFQH4FgGAFwE&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMIib3B14KmgQMVMeH9BR2WNgc5EAEYASAAEgKpDvD_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSOwBpAlJWY2fK9krCqEOcqO2dsP6uPE2Rfv8DT5LBfg4dIHKi-PF1cX2Ym2ISqv2p9hDw2GyQh5Ud8jZCGAE&sig=AOD64_1hK_Al7jVfF9d1VNz0-RnXA3XOig&client=ca-pub-4807561457669996&rf=4&nb=9&adurl=https://thefrugalconsumer.com/what-are-affordable-housing-options-for-seniors/%3Fsegment%3Dfc.rsoc02%26brcid%3D20388857403%26bragid%3D149455436617%26gcid%3DAW-11163982927/iMUqCLXLyaoYEM-4s8sp%26%26gclcid%3DAW-11163982927/dI_JCLW6oKkYEM-4s8sp%26gamid%3DAW-11163982927%26click_track_url%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fwyouriesinverse.com%252Fimpression%252Ff0fbd60e-dde0-4cc7-b4a8-bed934adf43a%253Fcampaignid%253D20388857403%2526adgroupid%253D149455436617%2526gclid%253D%7Bgclid%7D%2526gbraid%253D%7Bgbraid%7D%2526matchtype%253Dclick%2526creative%253D666687330196%2526keyword%253D%2526placement%253Dwww.smdailyjournal.com%2526wbraid%253D%7Bwbraid%7D
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CpKnTudgAZcn8DbHC998Plu2cyAPpwfH2cq3A4-bEEeSU5p7vPhABINWJkxZgyY6Bh8ijkBmgAc-4s8spyAEJ4AIAqAMByAMKqgSeA0_Q9TF0YJvJC3MeAMm-xUdXEmcqbU_DX7iuvogDd-ZIRp1YCcBdRYgObzicqrN3jBMBINwBMiDdulMOn9iTWZKAuPO019KE8fjtY6fhQZD06DFNP2TuJZaCntC41_eH-m6unWtl-5d_jYiLQt1kiyiKqKj5hA4QgDNlta3MaTF3ZbPtLqTY7t1s0t2KlgAvudDt6rPue0q0guJ6N7uVAxA5Sr-Jk8TjAUVcDSBNyUEP8wkPFSHG2lZAFLe2Sov5cy7-h2Ez-bB4rqgzlvOQXHfRT9MOYoqr1L7qiz8VAPpKPDk0hRXCImSjXm6hHjKt-P9GcLoG2KQK-1-RaH70hToziU0Hhr0sZTq5GMATSiErNLjvGRekQ941IMVwpQN3TnTfVJ2gPjxAj0D7ndiMWwUomAz2lnwFlP84EiMVUWxCpKEOtY_jrHULkx7KL7-dNjEqwXzVOnsNe054Ut1oGDR60PBfs4CGD0KVOrCXBBQ5Mz6kzAXdd_p_2F9Bp_HAojcMpVZoC5hQzTy7JGAMvpn24iJsojmsLvZDimXNRcAEyfbz4awE4AQBiAW7jJX6S6AGLoAHz_CDqwSoB9m2sQKoB47OG6gHk9gbqAfulrECqAf-nrECqAeko7ECqAfVyRuoB6a-G6gHmgaoB_PRG6gHltgbqAeqm7ECqAeDrbECqAf_nrECqAffn7ECqAfKqbECqAfrpbEC2AcA0ggUCIBhEAEYHTICigI6AoBASL39wTryCBthZHgtc3Vic3luLTU4MTY0ODQ0MjA3Nzg5MDixCVo9N1528VEmgAoDmAsByAsBgAwB2gwRCgsQwNHZ0P-Ri-iyARICAQOqDQJVU8gNAbgT5APYEwzQFQH4FgGAFwE&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMIib3B14KmgQMVMeH9BR2WNgc5EAEYASAAEgKpDvD_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSOwBpAlJWY2fK9krCqEOcqO2dsP6uPE2Rfv8DT5LBfg4dIHKi-PF1cX2Ym2ISqv2p9hDw2GyQh5Ud8jZCGAE&sig=AOD64_1hK_Al7jVfF9d1VNz0-RnXA3XOig&client=ca-pub-4807561457669996&rf=4&nb=0&adurl=https://thefrugalconsumer.com/what-are-affordable-housing-options-for-seniors/%3Fsegment%3Dfc.rsoc02%26brcid%3D20388857403%26bragid%3D149455436617%26gcid%3DAW-11163982927/iMUqCLXLyaoYEM-4s8sp%26%26gclcid%3DAW-11163982927/dI_JCLW6oKkYEM-4s8sp%26gamid%3DAW-11163982927%26click_track_url%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fwyouriesinverse.com%252Fimpression%252Ff0fbd60e-dde0-4cc7-b4a8-bed934adf43a%253Fcampaignid%253D20388857403%2526adgroupid%253D149455436617%2526gclid%253D%7Bgclid%7D%2526gbraid%253D%7Bgbraid%7D%2526matchtype%253Dclick%2526creative%253D666687330196%2526keyword%253D%2526placement%253Dwww.smdailyjournal.com%2526wbraid%253D%7Bwbraid%7D
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CpKnTudgAZcn8DbHC998Plu2cyAPpwfH2cq3A4-bEEeSU5p7vPhABINWJkxZgyY6Bh8ijkBmgAc-4s8spyAEJ4AIAqAMByAMKqgSeA0_Q9TF0YJvJC3MeAMm-xUdXEmcqbU_DX7iuvogDd-ZIRp1YCcBdRYgObzicqrN3jBMBINwBMiDdulMOn9iTWZKAuPO019KE8fjtY6fhQZD06DFNP2TuJZaCntC41_eH-m6unWtl-5d_jYiLQt1kiyiKqKj5hA4QgDNlta3MaTF3ZbPtLqTY7t1s0t2KlgAvudDt6rPue0q0guJ6N7uVAxA5Sr-Jk8TjAUVcDSBNyUEP8wkPFSHG2lZAFLe2Sov5cy7-h2Ez-bB4rqgzlvOQXHfRT9MOYoqr1L7qiz8VAPpKPDk0hRXCImSjXm6hHjKt-P9GcLoG2KQK-1-RaH70hToziU0Hhr0sZTq5GMATSiErNLjvGRekQ941IMVwpQN3TnTfVJ2gPjxAj0D7ndiMWwUomAz2lnwFlP84EiMVUWxCpKEOtY_jrHULkx7KL7-dNjEqwXzVOnsNe054Ut1oGDR60PBfs4CGD0KVOrCXBBQ5Mz6kzAXdd_p_2F9Bp_HAojcMpVZoC5hQzTy7JGAMvpn24iJsojmsLvZDimXNRcAEyfbz4awE4AQBiAW7jJX6S6AGLoAHz_CDqwSoB9m2sQKoB47OG6gHk9gbqAfulrECqAf-nrECqAeko7ECqAfVyRuoB6a-G6gHmgaoB_PRG6gHltgbqAeqm7ECqAeDrbECqAf_nrECqAffn7ECqAfKqbECqAfrpbEC2AcA0ggUCIBhEAEYHTICigI6AoBASL39wTryCBthZHgtc3Vic3luLTU4MTY0ODQ0MjA3Nzg5MDixCVo9N1528VEmgAoDmAsByAsBgAwB2gwRCgsQwNHZ0P-Ri-iyARICAQOqDQJVU8gNAbgT5APYEwzQFQH4FgGAFwE&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMIib3B14KmgQMVMeH9BR2WNgc5EAEYASAAEgKpDvD_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSOwBpAlJWY2fK9krCqEOcqO2dsP6uPE2Rfv8DT5LBfg4dIHKi-PF1cX2Ym2ISqv2p9hDw2GyQh5Ud8jZCGAE&sig=AOD64_1hK_Al7jVfF9d1VNz0-RnXA3XOig&client=ca-pub-4807561457669996&rf=4&nb=8&adurl=https://thefrugalconsumer.com/what-are-affordable-housing-options-for-seniors/%3Fsegment%3Dfc.rsoc02%26brcid%3D20388857403%26bragid%3D149455436617%26gcid%3DAW-11163982927/iMUqCLXLyaoYEM-4s8sp%26%26gclcid%3DAW-11163982927/dI_JCLW6oKkYEM-4s8sp%26gamid%3DAW-11163982927%26click_track_url%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fwyouriesinverse.com%252Fimpression%252Ff0fbd60e-dde0-4cc7-b4a8-bed934adf43a%253Fcampaignid%253D20388857403%2526adgroupid%253D149455436617%2526gclid%253D%7Bgclid%7D%2526gbraid%253D%7Bgbraid%7D%2526matchtype%253Dclick%2526creative%253D666687330196%2526keyword%253D%2526placement%253Dwww.smdailyjournal.com%2526wbraid%253D%7Bwbraid%7D
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?source=display&reasons=AW4Q9SJ9ZqO0RuiVwk3tMZ6HbRMUUOoEVfxGIn6D8mDxUEXHNiQC3mZPCCSmNL5GvXBRq2ZaEdHIXhJo9JvG4KCF3heNJLKpoYT8ZkI-2gTiu_LicemMJiVG2vMmpG10wu-j5nUeNzCp6GnD-Y4jxfUGKr-rj--AXx7phZjXjoucO9wRn9yIRBPKdnzWZX9evolNK5tJnivvkYKJVLwugAFh_cl4JkD8pgrAooJEGJHGUWN7pZeOx0ZbvHViIIxE_wNsL9XOHMj4rWP3HMx-lhALkEl-qdYK1-iAK3CCxsu6U0CyJZPTaqe3Bir-r9jQ9Ygf4Hag7OM-RmNS4LyxTHBPTI4FPn7RNZmZVs7K78oWgX0KMhaNdWY4upM4aQ2Z20UWBcOCoMqjUAzqJolYK-z2wZe7tFlYQrSt8xB5DQrs2dm3sDx-m6qz5NYtZ9mn-zOSJFigt1QR4amJMFV5zPYW24jWihdR0F_3ouDyx4Lp92ouDjFecXJK3zpIyBFOjWgpmaAwbljLs785yFnIMCK68AidJXuFaF1uZjgqKJS6jR_PT6kx57rz64PkH-7Wkmhll0bMdjgkrtmKWuWJ4hOpBukG11xslX6HW2FOvDoQGlZwrEB9nEml30dgxUfpquReeb5LnH5ulk8cKIsTQimnh078k6zqfRrEAV_4dTJOrXcGLlc7A8Gx2LHICikgMWRYpszKbwwWpcoY061bZuc0MfHY3YXlrJtQ93ggJKwsaEykYyCMhhFN-YUvGMe8GcufRRoPa_6WJusWU9MagYHCo9rK4WRF1gZJ1pXK4GK-EK-xEHx-xkyZB-7CJ_aj-wpW8dMFO_jMZljCbJQpltGfl5e4WG0x7cIZo6STnaj7bqQ-E7gXXk6ihdDJGJq6G5_-CwI_bYiq60Dq3Rld56aSyd7kDI1DddsQFWp3T4dnXadZqnkWOIARwO1YmuzTb_Is0skUTBtmGHgfRu5F8NSeC0V3WowvudBQhfmlVTR2tyhQfVDpTIEb_ElT7yvYNqoJ8AzDN-UbzENi3AElXqJFboAZW-Ezwpu0qdh7IjT6uqvTC0_STUEdQDmwXxQ1YpPzQc2Tcvy01jr-UXA1sezOF00daDX_6j0hQarnJVzC2-yFSgkWyr3zyt3oGnUgKuaRZfCmcCueg7Y_hL4ddgbm2oZXwLOv3v6AH47KORh4GlgDl4KZ_A769Lf4EH0GIfMsVZZKniCdu0vq6fI-X9JbxPW1wHgIfO0q6xgn-Ts79gk8zuvpLZmtZiFD-XiYaBJAeSYA-bCh2VCjZqrKJ0o_ID2URdV_bn8NXI8r_Dxb0EQcQFI7yLRn1zPEqjigz6d1cPzc1-i1UxboeKkngbY5bzOGUjhYn-gfXl9E7LO7jSB7Yh32O9YWZQ8liFDWGT32P1WftH7sJeVGTrShzfNJX8UfbsjXnERCHU9q6QTOWQQerNDtpsCm-vRjhV-wSKcx_8PAUUquftXA41HnrMr43aMi9T5KZ1nlnm6gdXDUmIXtw5T1EkNjLrCX1WPpsaOpT2QCVVwO4ySvS8hefcS-W4mBMF8sDyC_ED5HVVs1CHYGn6vII7dwOEC1O45qu7Pc7ph0IeyG2lzR2szA19XUHNxPOps69BoQO1k0m2iNOKQOpfg-aWlucq0GLqVuHMder9CJTTQ-aYeQyJAfBFwEXhZGEPiNVopqbwwjH-vQDh6bVflq3QOG5srJmheQFnoEM__U4ofyJx6wK9cWgW2iy12-8zX-PrjNZrc4_NZkz2mimMyARW2yOcnWyM0-dlEfWh5u-OV7lOxIV74jJwanakpsyHOjy2lVm2ZRqmuAC8BUTrYbmkFzV6drKQc1mMm75OZsYJwCoqo3mai14ztY1Ko9VMkal-fl0kKcKuOgNaWXClfPo8gygfJLGuJU9PGCK2BFMiiBxxwWmP-KmReNkiEd9I-jdNmEowr3eWMnYTvijFvpKC8MGZSwut3binud9CV55nn0xi3vd3vsm-vS5rRoHuZjGkaKCyEYvVP5N0oYmj9_il-WwFZj9kvJEcO26mU168PcDR-RrnUwiKO26shu2cuEKqHwq_3GqcQUOI4PflUxjjNe4tJx6V9iA1LBDHI-DpMUjzEamIo5ACkp2-MFlXAfUh9u6pKMCkNFv5KLUpqWft0nac1Apv_x9yfsIL2x
mailto:zachary@smdailyjournal.com
https://www.facebook.com/sharer/sharer.php?u=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.smdailyjournal.com%2Fnews%2Flocal%2Fsan-mateo-oks-plans-for-housing%2Farticle_727ae30e-e1d5-11ea-ad63-3b08beb66749.html%3Futm_medium%3Dsocial%26utm_source%3Dfacebook%26utm_campaign%3Duser-share
https://twitter.com/intent/tweet?&text=San%20Mateo%20OKs%20plans%20for%20housing&via=smdailyjournal&url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.smdailyjournal.com%2Fnews%2Flocal%2Fsan-mateo-oks-plans-for-housing%2Farticle_727ae30e-e1d5-11ea-ad63-3b08beb66749.html%3Futm_medium%3Dsocial%26utm_source%3Dtwitter%26utm_campaign%3Duser-share
https://wa.me/?text=https://www.smdailyjournal.com/news/local/san-mateo-oks-plans-for-housing/article_727ae30e-e1d5-11ea-ad63-3b08beb66749.html
mailto:?subject=%5BSan%20Mateo%20Daily%20Journal%5D%20San%20Mateo%20OKs%20plans%20for%20housing&body=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.smdailyjournal.com%2Fnews%2Flocal%2Fsan-mateo-oks-plans-for-housing%2Farticle_727ae30e-e1d5-11ea-ad63-3b08beb66749.html%3Futm_medium%3Dsocial%26utm_source%3Demail%26utm_campaign%3Duser-share
javascript:window.print()
https://www.linkedin.com/shareArticle?url=https://www.smdailyjournal.com/news/local/san-mateo-oks-plans-for-housing/article_727ae30e-e1d5-11ea-ad63-3b08beb66749.html&title=San%20Mateo%20OKs%20plans%20for%20housing

9/12/23, 3:20 PM San Mateo's Hayward Park sees building surge - San Francisco Business Times

FOR THE EXCLUSIVE USE OF AROMITI@YMCAOC.ORG
From the San Francisco Business Times:
https://www.bizjournals.com/sanfrancisco/news/2018/01/25/san-mateos-hayward-park-sees-

building-surge.html

SUBSCRIBER CONTENT:

< CRE QUARTERLY Q1

Commercial Real Estate

San Mateo's Hayward Park sees building surge

v R . -

P

— = R Y e — e = o PRl =

e —,lgﬁ"" '

Image: sanin:

Brian Myers, partner at Coastal California Properties

https://www.bizjournals.com/sanfrancisco/news/2018/01/25/san-mateos-hayward-park-sees-building-surge.html

1/4


https://www.bizjournals.com/sanfrancisco/feature/cre-quarterly-q1/2018
https://www.bizjournals.com/sanfrancisco/news/commercial-real-estate

9/12/23, 3:20 PM San Mateo's Hayward Park sees building surge - San Francisco Business Times

g By Blanca Torres - Reporter, San Francisco Business Times
'3 Jan 25, 2018 Updated Jan 26, 2018 1:15pm PST

At its massive new housing development in San Mateo, developer Coastal California
Properties is pushing a concept it calls “alt-urban” or alternative urban that aims to offer

the best of two worlds: the charms of a bustling downtown in a suburban setting.

Residents living in suburban areas such as the Peninsula want to ditch their cars, reduce
their carbon footprints, and live close to their jobs, shops and cool places to go in their
free time, said Brian Myers, a partner with Coastal California Properties based in

Newport Beach with an office in San Francisco.

That concept helped guide the developer’s proposal for a 935-unit apartment complex on

a 14.5-acre site neighboring the Hayward Park Caltrain Station.

“Ten to 15 years ago, our customer base was indifferent to sustainability or transit-

oriented development,” Myers said. “Now our residents demand that.”

The firm’s project, Passage at San Mateo, is one of four housing developments in the

works that could bring more than 2,000 homes to San Mateo in the next five years.

Other projects include Essex Property Trust’s 599-unit Station Park Green, Strada
Investments’ 190-unit housing development at 1 Waters Park Dr., and the last 300 homes

in Wilson Meany’s Bay Meadows development.

The Peninsula, nestled between San Francisco and San Jose, has remained a largely
suburban area where cities prize their small-town feel. Nonetheless, the area is a
powerhouse for jobs, but is also starved for new housing supply. From 2010 to 2015, San
Mateo County added 54,000 jobs, but only 2,148 new homes.

Developers say it is hard to find available land to build housing in addition to facing
other challenges such as high construction costs, lengthy approvals processes and

neighborhood opposition.

“The Bay Area, and particularly the Peninsula, is so incredibly undersupplied with
housing,” said Michael Cohen, a partner with Strada Investment Group, which has

proposed demolishing two office buildings totaling 162,000 square feet on 11 acres of

https://www.bizjournals.com/sanfrancisco/news/2018/01/25/san-mateos-hayward-park-sees-building-surge.html 2/4


https://www.bizjournals.com/sanfrancisco/bio/3441/Blanca+Torres

9/12/23, 3:20 PM San Mateo's Hayward Park sees building surge - San Francisco Business Times
land to make room for the new homes. The site is near the intersection of Highway 92
and 101.

“There is an opportunity to do something that is pretty unique to deliver nearly 200

units of housing that will reduce traffic,” Cohen said.

One of the top reasons people oppose new housing is the concern that it will generate
more traffic. In the case of the Waters Park Drive development, the homes will produce

less traffic because residents drive less than office workers.

Across the street from the Passage site, Essex Property Trust is close to completing the
first, 121-unit phase of Station Park Green, an apartment community that will be

completed in four phases this year and next.

Leasing for the first phase started this month, said John Eudy, chief investment officer

for Essex Property Trust.

Those two developments are adjacent to 400/405 Concar Dr., a new 305,000-square-foot
office development from Hines and Pearlmark. The project, completed in early 2017, is

70 percent leased to software maker Medallia.

Proximity to jobs is key for high-density projects like Passage, Myers said. More than
5,000 jobs are located within a five-minute walk from the site. The nearby Caltrain

station will help attract people who work in San Francisco or the South Bay.

A few miles south of the Passage, developer Wilson Meany is following a similar formula
of creating a new community centered around transit at Bay Meadows, where close to
800 of the planned 1,100 homes have been built as a mix of for-sale and rental. The 83-
acre development is also slated to include 763,000 square feet of office, 41,000 square

feet of retail and 18 acres of open space next to the Hillsdale Caltrain Station.

Myers’ firm submitted a pre-application to the city in December for the Passage and
expects to spend this year refining its formal application. In the best-case scenario, it will
take about three years to secure approvals and permits to start construction. Myers

declined to estimate the cost of the project. Brookfield is the equity partner.

The Passage will contain about 35,000 square feet of retail including a Trader Joe’s. The

small grocer is a tenant in the existing 160,000-square-foot retail center that currently

https://www.bizjournals.com/sanfrancisco/news/2018/01/25/san-mateos-hayward-park-sees-building-surge.html 3/4



9/12/23, 3:20 PM

occupies the site.

The developer is working with MVE Architects to design retail and amenity spaces

including a food hall, co-working space, pedestrian pathways and locations for car-share

pick up and drop off.

The developer also envisions a central hub for transit connections and package deliveries

including cold storage for food.

San Mateo's Hayward Park sees building surge - San Francisco Business Times

“We wanted to have a project that is not only relevant today, but adaptable to the

future,” Myers said. “Developing a big site is a challenge, but it’s worth it.”

SAN MATEOQ’S HOUSING PIPELINE

A number of large, mixed-use projects are in the wings.

1 WATERS
Project PARK DR. PASSAGE STATION PARK GREEN BAY MEADOWS
Developer Strada California Essex Property Trust Wilson Meany/
Investment Coastal Stockbridge Real Estate
Group Properties
Units 190 935 599 1,100
Land size 11acres 14.5 acres 12 acres 83 acres

Status Proposed in Proposed in First phase of 121 homes 753 apartments and
October of December completed in early 2018.  for-sale homes built
2017. 2017. The phase 2 of 199 units ~ with 24 for-sale single-

and phase 3, with 172
apartments will wrap up
in the summer of 2019.

family homes under
construction. 300
homes slated for
completion in 2019.

https://www.bizjournals.com/sanfrancisco/news/2018/01/25/san-mateos-hayward-park-sees-building-surge.html

4/4



	230928_Meeting_Agenda
	230629_Meeting Minutes
	Anaheim’s OCVibe wins approval, clearing way for entertainment district around Honda Center – Orange County Register
	San Mateo OKs plans for housing _ Local News _ smdailyjournal.com
	San Mateo's Hayward Park sees building surge - San Francisco Business Times



